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HIMATYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDATt{lL

I

1.

NOTICE

NOTICEis herebygiven thatthe 22'd AnnualceneralMeetingofthe membersofthe Companywillbe held on Monday,30" Dayof
Septenrber 2013, at 4.00 PM at Swaga!, DDA Community Hall, Sector-7, Near Ramphal Chowk, Dwarka, New Delhi-110077 to
tra,]sacrthe{ol o,l] rB.b. \'ness:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance sheet as at 31"rMarch 2013, Proflt and Loss Account forthe year ended on
thatdate and the Reports ofthe Board ofDirectols and Auditors thereon.

Toappointa Director in place ofSmt.Anita Kakkar, who retires byrotation and beingeligible, offers herselfforre-appointment.

To Consider and if Thought fit to pass with or without modiflcation the following resolution as anOrdinaryResolution:

"RESOLVEDTHATM/s. Anujeet Dandona & Company, Chartered Accountants, be and are herebyappointed astheAudito6of
theCompanyto hold offlce from the conclusion ofthjs AnnualGeneralMeeting untilthe conclusion ofthe nextAnnualGeneral
Meetingat remuneration as may be decided bythe Eoard ofDirectors oftheCornpany."

2.

3

Spe.ial Busin ess:

1)Toconsider,andifthoughtflt,topasswithorwithoutmodlfication,lfanythefollowingResolutionasaSpecialResolution:

"RESOLVEDTHATpursuanttothe provisions ofSection 81(1A)and allotherapplicable provkions ofthe Companies Act, 1956, ifany
(including any statutory modificationG) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and subject to the provisions of
Chapter Vllofthe Se.urities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue ofCapltaland Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2009, (SEBl,

lCDRRegulations,2009),theguldelinesforpreferentialissuecontainedinSEBl(Disclosure&lnvestorProtection)Guidelines,2000
(asamendedfromtimetotome)orasl.forceandsubjecttootherappllcablerules,regulationsandguidelinesofSecuritiesand
exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) and enabling provisions ofthe Memorandum and Articles ofAssociation of the Company and the
Listing Agreenrents entered into between the Cornpany and the Stock Exchanges, where the shares ofthe Company are listed and
subject to requhite approvals, consents, permissions and/or sanctions ifany, of SEBI, the Stock Exchanges.nd other appropriate
authoriiies, as rnay be required .nd subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while gl?nting any such

approvals, consents, permlssions, and/or sanctlons and whlch may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the'Board'whlch term shallbe deemed to include anycommittee which the Board may haveconstjtuted
or hereinafter constit!te to exercise its powers lacluding the powers conferred hereunded, consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board ofDirectors ofthe conrpany to create, offer, issue and allot, from time to time, in
one or more trenches, up to 1,25,00,000 Fully Convertible Warrerts on a preferential basis to M/s Trydin America LDC, USA,

entitlingthe holder ofeach lvarrant, frorn tlme toiime, toapplyforand obtain allotment ofone equityshareofthefacevalueofRs.
10/- each agdinstsuch warrant(hereinafterreferred to as the "Warlants"), in o ne or more trenches, at a priceofRs.12.20/-which
includes a premium of Rs. 2.20/- per share which is not less than the price calculated in accordance with ChapterVll ofSEBl (ICDR)

Regulations,2009forpr€ferentjalallotmen!ofEquityShares/Warrantsandonsuchtermsandconditionsasmaybedecidedand
deemed appropriate bythe board atthe tlme ofissue orallotment.

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHATthe'televant date" in relation to the issue ofWarrants in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulauons,

2009, would beSeptember4,2O13, beingth'edate ofBoard Meetlngpriorto the dateofpassingofthis resolution atAnnualGeneral

Meeting."

11)



I ,Ar.
l{ll-

HIMALYA INTERNATIONA! TIMITED

'RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the issue ofwarrants, if any, as abovq shall be su bject to the tollowing terms and conditions I

1. The Warrants shall be convertible into Equity Shares (at the sole option ofthe warrant holde(s))at any time in one or more
trencheswithin a maximum per;od of18 monthsfrom thedate ofallotmentofwarrants.
2. Each Warrant ihall be convertible into oneequityshare of.ominalvalueofRs.
1C/- each at a price of Rs. 12.20 /- including a p.emium of Rs. 2.20l- per share, which is not less than the price calculated in
accordance with the SE Bl (lCD R) Regu lations, 2009 for preferential allotment of equ ity sh a res / warra nts.
3. Th€ warrant holder shall, on or before the date ofallotment ofwarrarts shalldeposit an amount equivale.t to 25% ofthe total
consideration per warrant.
4. The warra nt holde(s) shall, on the date ofallotment ofequityshares orpriorto it. pursuanttotheexerciseofoption againsteach
suchwarrantwarrantwithin 18 months, depositthebalance 75%oftheconsideration.
5. The amount referred to in {3) above shall be non interest bearing and shallbe forfeited, ifthe option to acquire shares is not
exercisedwjthin a per;od of18 monthsfromthe date ofallotment ofthewarrants.
6. The number ofwarlants and the price per warrantshallbe approp.iately adjusted, subject to the Companies A.t, 1956 and 5EBt

IICDR) Regulations, 2009, for corporate actions such as bonus issue, rights ksue, siock sp,it, merger, demerger, transfer of
undertaking, sale ofa divkion or any such €apitalor corporate restructuring. The loct in ofshares acquired by exercise ofwarrants
shall befora period ofThreeyears.
7. Securities to be so created, offered, Gsued and allotted shallbe subject to the provjsions ofthe Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Com pany.

"RESOLVEO FURTHERTHATthe preferentia I allotment of the Secu rities ismadetothe M/sTrvdin America LDC. USA.

RESOLVED FURfHERthatthe newequitysharesto beal'ottedon conversion ofwarrants referredto herein aboveshallbe subjectto
the Memorandum & Articles ofAssociation ofthe Company and shall€nk pari'passu in al' respects including the entitlement to
pro-rata dividend which may be declared or paid there on from the date of allotment forthe financialyear which the same are
allotted-

RESOLVED TURTHER that for the purpose ofgivin8 effect to the above resolLrtions, the Board of Di.ectors ofthe Company shall
take all decisions as may ne.essary in connection with any such issues, offer and allotment and equity shares on conversion of
w.rrants and utilization of issue proceeds, .s it may, in its absolute discretion de€m fit and any such a.tion, decision ofthe
Board shall be bjnding on all members ofthe Company."

NOTES:

1. Explanatory Staternent pursrant to Section 173 ofthe Companies Act,1956 in respect ofthe business under item no- 5 setout
aboveareannexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND]AND VOTE IS

HIMSELF/HERSELF AND -HE PROXY NTED NOT BE

HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE flEGISTERED

COMMENCIMtNTOF ]HE MET IING,

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND ANO VOTE INSTEAD OF

A MEI\4BER OF THE COMPANY THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY SHOUL?,

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LE55 THAN 48 HOURS BEFOR€ THE

Category Category (P.omoter /

NUmbe.(PAN)

Allotteeis r

*QrB/M;/Fr

TrydinAmerica
LDC, USA

210 Ca rnegie Center,

Princeton, N.1,08540

USA

NRI 1,25,00,000

TOTAL 1.25,00,000

t2t
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3. Membec/Proxies should bring the enElosed attendance slip d!lyfilled in, forattendingthe meeting, alongwith theAnnual
. Report.

4 The Reghter of Members and ShareTransfer Books oftheCompanywillremain closed from 26'" September 2013 to 30th

September2013, both days in.lusive.

5. Memberswho hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bringthejrClient lD {DematA/C No.}and DP lD numbels for
. easy identiflcation of atten d a n ce at th e meeting.

6. lvlembersare reqr.tested to notifythechange in their address, ifany.

' 7. All documents referred to in th e accom p a nying Notice a re open for inspectio n at the Registered Office of the Com pany d uring
theofficehourson allworkirgdays between 11a.m. and 1.00p.m. uptothe date ofthisAnnualGeneralMeeting.

8. Corporate Members intendingtosend theirauthorized representativesto attendtheAnnualGeneralMeeting are requested
' to se nd d uly certified copy of ihe Boa rd Res o lution a utho rizing their represe ntatives to attend and vote at the M eeting.

9. Members are requesied to note that allcorrespondence relatingto share transfer should be addressed to its Registrars and
TransferAgents,

' M/s.BeetalComputer&FinancialServicesPvt.Ltd.,

Beetal House, 3dFloor, 99, Madangir,

BH " LocalShoppingCentre,

New Delhi- 110 067

P,acer Peonta Sahib

Date:04.09.2013

By order ofthe Eoard ofDirectors
roT HIMATYA INIERNATIONAL LTD.

AnjaliTomar
Com pany Secretory



HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL TIMITEDJ&
EXPI.ANATORY STATEMENT pUBsUANT TO SEC ON 173{2)OF THE COMPAN|ESACL 1956.

!rEtd.!
' Object of the hsuer

(a ) ln o rder to raise metc h ing eq uity for the on-8oing expansion p rogra mmed / new project, to enhance companies marketing edgq
to built product rs brand ploduct domestic as well as internationaliy, to build prodlct and to undertake diversifled
develo pm ent activitie s , it is incu m be nt to raise fresh ca pital in the nea r future . You r Board of Directors has, ther€fore, decided
to issuewarrants upto 12.50 Mlllionsto M/s Trvdin America LDC. USA. The wa rrants woutd be attotted in accordancewith the
provkions ol:SE Bt (iss Lr e of Ca ptta I . n d Disclosure Req uirem e nts) ReBu lations, 2009.

RelevantOate and pricer
(b) The releva ft date nn th e Pu rpose of pricing of the ksue of sha res resulting for the warants in accordance with tCO R regu tation is

the date, on which thD board authorhes the preferentialallotrnenL the day of board resolution i.e 04$ Septe mb€r, 2013. The
Directors reco mm € n dad lss ui.g it at a p rice of Rs. 12.20l- (inciud ing premium of Rs. 2.20l-) each warrants.

Proposed time lim it \xithin which the a llotment sha lt be compteted:
(c) within 15 du Ys fiom the date of passing ofthe resolution atthe Aclvlofthe shareholdeBor within t5 davs from the date of

receipt of statutory approval
Intension of promoter:
(d) The offer, hsue and alotment ofthe aforesaid warrants sha:l be made as such time or time as the Soard may in its absolure

older(s)shall, on or beforethedateofallotment, payan amountequivalentto 25%ofthetotalronsideration oftheWaffants.
The warrant holde(r shallon ihe date ofexercise ofthe converslon option paythe balance 75%ofthe totatconversion toward
thesubscriptjontoeach equityshares.
Thecutrencyof watraitsshal notexc€ed l8monthfromth€dareof theirissue.
The warrants shallbe locked in fora period as perCUldelin€s ofSEBl/ICOR Regulation provided thar the lock-in on equity shares
acqukedbyconvelsionofwa antssha lbe reducedtotheextentthewarrants have been tockedin.
The number ofwatrartandthe price perwarrant shallbe appropriatelyadjusted, subjecttothecompaniesAct 1956 appticabte
Guidelines, forcorfor.te actions such as bonus issLr€, ri8ht issue,stocksp it merger de mer8er ,tra nsfer ofundertaking,sateof
dlvhion oranys!ch.apltal orcoriror€te r€structurirg,if anytnfuture.
The aq!ity 5hara as m:y be rei!ired to be issle and allotted upon conve6ion ofwarrants shallbe subject tothe Memorandum
.ndArLicles ofAssn r,atioi oitlre compaiy. Theshareswi lbe altotted in dematfornr on y.

the BoardLear,dir:erebyaui:rorizcdtodelegatealloranyofthe powershereti conferred bythisresoiut on to any dire.tor or
directorsorio.ny(,milltleeofdlrectorsofthecompanyrogiveeffecttotheaforesaidresotut:on.
To give eflect tothis,th: bo.rd be and is hare byauthorizedto do allsuch acts., deedsandthings asthe Board may,initsabsoture
diso'etionconsidarfecessary/€xpedient,usua,properorincldentalincludingwithout limirarion , a ppointment of consutta nts,
solkitors.Me chant bafkers,or afyotheraBencies as may be necessary, and toseektistingofthe equityshares represen!ingthe
sa'ne in any indlan 5lock Exch!.ges with power in behalfofthe companyto settted anyq!estion, remove any difficuttyofdoubt
th;tmay arise fiomllmetotime lnrelatontotheoffer,issueandallotmentoftheWarrantsandSharesarisingonexerckeofthe
optio n relation to tlr,r Wa rra!ts a i d to take s uch actions or give s uch dkections as may be necessa ry of desirable and io obtatn any
approvals, permisslan, sanctions which may be necessaryordesilabl€, astheymaydeemfit

Brief resume of directorre-election/ reappointrfi enta.eas under:

(e)

. 
(f)

{c)
(h)

(D

{0

(i)

(t)

Anita Kakkar She is promoterdirectorofthe company,she is 49
y€ars old, She is MBAfromThe USAUniversity,
Worl(ed in US corporatlonsformorethan a decade,
Social activitles ---
.1. Volunteer at Recordingfor Blind and Dyslexic tnstitute
2. Volunteer at The Rehabilitation center

{4}
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oea r s ha rehold ers, 
DlREcTo Rs' REP.RT

we are pleased to present the Twenty First Annual Report of your Company together with Audited Financ al statements and
Auditor'sReportfortheFinancialYearendedason31"March2013.TheFinancialHighlightsfortheyearunderrevjewaregiven

lResul ts
)articulars 2012-13 20L1-12
btallncome 20609.98 11049.77
tofitbefore lnterest, Depreciation & Tax 8023.60 3192.66

7647.62 773.01
)epreciation 474.24 429_O5
)rofitbeforeTax 5503.74 1990_50

Duringtheyear Lrfder.eview thetotalincome ofyourCompanywas Rs.20609.98 Lacs (tncludingextra ordinary inflow Rs.341s.32
lacs) as compared to Rs. 11049.77 Lacs in the previous year thereby regisiered a growth (excluding the extra ordinary ltem) of
55.61%. The net profit beforetax of the company forthe currentftnancialyear afier excluding proft on extra ordinaryinflow Rs.
2088.42 Lacs as compared to Rs. 1990.60 Lacs in the previousyear. There is a rise of4.91% in operation al profits as compared tothe
lastfinanclalyear.

Oividend

ln view of our new project, there Is an increased pressur€ on the cash flow Also' due to additional borrowings made for
implementifg the capital projects under expansion, there is an increase in the commitments towards repayment to the lending
banks. Assuch, Board olDirectorfeets approprtate notto recommend anydividend forthefinan.iatyear2Ol2,l3.

Business OperationsOverview& Future Outlook
- company s businessactlvlties are broadlydi,,,ided ifto mushroorn, cheese,sweets and appetizermanufa.iLrr ng and e)iporis.

Fixed Deposits
The Companyhas not accepted anydepositsduringthe financialyearLrnderreview.

Dkectors' Respdnsibility Staiement
PursuanttoSeciion 217 (2AA)ofthe Companies Act,1956, the Directors confirm

l) that in the preparation of ihe Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2013, the appticable Accounting
Standards have been iollowed alongwith properexpjanation retatingto materiat departures;

ii) lhEttheDirectorshadselectedsuchaccountingpoliciesandappliedthemconsistentlyreasonabJeand prudent so as to give
a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company at the end ofthe financialyear and ofthe proiit ofthe Companyfor
theyearunder reviewj

ili) thatthe Directors havetaken properand sufficient careforthe maintenance ofadequateaccountingrecords in accordance
wilh the provkions ofthe Companie!{ct, t956 for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventj.g and detecting
l.a -o a1d o.her i.regr'dr:(ies:and

'iv) thatthe Dlrectors have prepared theAnnualAc.ounts for the Financiat;earended 31" March,2013 on a,goingconcern,basis.

{sl
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thatthe Directors ha!e prerrared theAnnuarAccountsfortheFinanciaryearended 3fiMarch,2o12 on a,goinBcorcern,basis.

pa rticulars of En er8y, Technology a nd Fore ign exchange

A- Energy co nse rvation - The Company makes
continuous efforts to explore new technologies
techniques to m ke the irfrastructure nrore
energy eificient.

B-Tech nology absorption -

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Particulars Amount I Rs.in '0001
Exporls 2444s4
Expenditurein foreign exchange 62318

Moreovei the operations ofthe Company are
not energy intensive. Company h.s changed its And
oil fired boilers to agro waste reducing the carbon foot print.

Company uses tndian technical manpower to

Operate lndian and imported infrastructure.

Personnel and Padi.ulars of Employees

The industrial relatiors wlth the workers 3nd staff of the company remained cordiat throughout the year. There was unity of
purpose among all levels of ernploYees, continuously skiving for improvement in work practices and productivity. Traifling and
developnrent ofenrpioyeet continue to be an area ofprime importance. Pursuanrto section 217(2A)read wtth !he companies
(Particulars ofEmployees)llules, 1975, as amended a statement containjng tistofenrptoyees and drawtng remunoration exce€ding
Rs.24.00 Lacs annum orRs.2.00 Lacs per month isgiven herein betow.

S.l\lo. Des'gnation

received (Rs,

in Iacs)

Qualification Exp Age Date of

1. lrlr Man
MohanMalik

Chrirman &
l,,larlaging

Dlr€ctor

i02.00 8.S..
(Hons)

LLB

40 Years 67 1992

16)
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Auditors

lM/s Anuleet Dandona & co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors ofthe company, retire at the conclusion ofthe ensuing
Annual Genelal IMeetlng, being eligible offer them for re-appojntment. The Company has received a certificate from tlrenr that
theirre'appointment ifmadewould bewithin prescribed limits underSection 224{XB)ofthe CompaniesAct,1956.

Auditors'Repori

TheAudltors Observaiions and relevant Notes on Accounts referred to in iheAuditors'Report areselfexplanatoryand thereiore do
not ca I foranyfurtherexplanatlon u/s 217(3) of the CompaniesAct' 1956.

tistingofShares

The EquityShar€softhe Conrpanycontinued to be listed atthe BombayStockExchange.

ManagementDiscussion and Analysis

A detai ed chapter on "lvlanagement Discussion &Analysis" (IMDA)pursuantto Clause49 ofthe ListirgAgreement is annexed tothe
Annual Reporiand forms integral partof Directors' Report.

Corpo late Governa n€e Report
'We strive to attaln high standards ofcorporate governance while lnteracting with allour stakeholders. The Company has duly
complled with revised Clause 49 - Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the listing agreement wjth Stock Exchanges. A
sepaiale section on Corporate Governance along with Certificate from M/s. Anujeet Dandona & Co., Chartered Accountants,

confirminglevelofCompliance is annexed and forms part ofthe Directors' Report-

Your Directors greatly appreciate the dedication and commitment of employees at all levels who have contrlbuted towards the
effeciive functloning ofthe Company. We also wish to conveygratitude to cornpany's Bankers, Financial lnstiiutlons, Governmcnt
Aulhorities, Clients, Vendors/ and lnvestors for their support and encouragement during the year and look forward for thek
continued support in thefuture.

Forand on Behalfofthe Board
PlaceiPaontaSahib

Dated:04.0S.2013

(Anl'aliTomar)

CompanySecretary

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONSANDANALYSI5

bd!!!Iy-I4!!qc a!! alv
CompanyBusiness
The Company's primarybusinessis manufactureofMushroom/ vegetables, Ch ees e, Yogu rt, Appetize rs, sn a cks, swe ets and French
fries and tradingoldailyoretabletetc.
Dkcussions on fina ncia I Performan ce With Respectto Operatio n a I Perform ance
Duringtheyear under revjeW !hetotalincome ofyourCompanywas Rs.20609.98 Lacs (lncluding extra ordinaryinflorv Rs.3415.32
lacs) as compared to Rs. 11049.77 La.s in the pr€vjous year thereby registered a growth (excluding the extra ordlnary item) of
55.61%. The net profit before tax ofthe company for the current financialyear after excluding profit on extra ordinary in{low Rs.

2088.42 Lacs as compared to Rs.1990.60 Lacs in the previous yean There is a rise of4.91%in o p eratio nal profits as compared to the
Iastfinancialyear.

ol
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Duringtheyear20l2-13 yourcompany's Human Resources areas under

Categorv As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
Skilled enrployees 480 462
Non -Skilled Enrployees 1035 1020
]btal 1515 1442

Outlook
The overallbuslness confdence in lndla isatthe lowestin recenttimesasis refiected in !hesteepdectine in our GDp growth
a rd the cLre'1rl.

.lwouldjustsay that it's the darkestjust before the Sunrise.
I personallyfeel & shareyour pain of steep ctimb down of ourstockprice.
Through thh co mm u nication lwish to dispelanydoubts on the capabilityofyour Company to sustain its growih and steerthrough
thetough times.

The overvlew olthe "State otthe Affairs,, ofyour company is given betow:

1)ThelVwith 5in'plot has not worked out and Yourcompany has su{fered a lotduerononperforrnancebyrheJVDuetothe
exclusivity clause underthelVagreementwecould not market our products o!rselves and rhe JV worked at its ovr'n parhetic
pace due to which our frozen appetizer units have shown dkmal performance. we have finally decided to tree ourselves from
ihe obiigation of exclusiviry.nc h.ve started markefirg our products on our own. we have on board th-" profession:l
Markeung team housed at our olfice in G!rgaon NCR- The new Marketing Team has atreadv secured a,1d iied var.i.u1 lrerv
o-s'rF-es r! ro'1t5-b/. r' Uoll-c, Dd'ry. codre;'lyson ano petance Rera..

2JWe suffered a setbackdue to thetotalloss ofou.frozen prod ucts stocks in USwarehouse recently. The Warehouse where
we had stored our inventory in New.lersey was totally gutted by the devastaung fire on tast Sunday. The toss is be ng es!mai-".]
and our US team ls worklfg out the process of flling claims for recovery ofthe loss. Meanwhile, we have plann€d to rush iresh
stocks to meet the custonrer demand during the festival & holiday season ahead.

3)rvve sold part of our potato processing lines last year and reduced our term debt on the assets by Rs 30 Crores. your Co pa r,
is investing in settlng up a;rolher Vegeiablcs and potato processing line at Vadnagar in Gujarat at its existing site. The promot€rj
&Alsociates aresubscrlbingto Iresh, preferentia warrants/equily at Rs 12.20 pershare to raise the resourcesforthe new
processlng line,.

4)Your companv has met all its finnncial ob igatlons towards the Lenders & tnstjt!tions by genemttng cash from its Mushroom,
Dajry & Sweets operatlons.

5)The siler life is appearing in the Us market and our exports are slated to increase by more than 100% in the current
financlal year The neep decllne in flupee has opened upthe possibilities of exporting various new food products.

6)There is reporieC to be a sieep appreciation ln the price ofthe land owned by your company near Detht in Rajasthan at NH 8.
We propcse io unlock the value ofthis rea estate to augment the cash resources ofthe Company.

You have ihe absolJie rlght over your lnvestment and J am sure that you shalltake the most prudent decision in your besi
int€rest.

'lbelieve that the curr€nt stock prlce is way below the antrinsic value and the true, realpotentiatofyour investmert is yet
tounfold
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You havetheabsolute rightoveryourinvestment and lam surethatyoushalltakethe mostprudentdecision in your best interest.
Ibelievethatthe curlent stock price k way belowthe antrinsicvalue and thetrug rea I potential of you r jnvestmert is yettounfold.

lnternal Control System and Thelr Ad equa cy

Broadlythe internal controlsand systems are broken upinto followingareas:

3 Financial Systems and Reporting
i Management Reporting
3 H RSystemsand Reporting

i Sales Systems and Reportine
, CapitalAsset Systems and Reporting
i OperationdlFulnllnentSyttemsandReporting

. 3 GeneralAdministrativeSystemsandRepoting
3 Knowledge Management Systerns

Forthe size ofthe br.isiness, most ofthe systems areconsidered adequate. Duetothesevere resource crunch in thecompany, jt has
been unableto inrplement its plans of automotivesysterns.
Riskand Concerhs
The Company h operating its business in the Growth Oriented environment with innovations, changes and varying levels of
resou rces ava ila b le to food p rocessing industry

CautionaryStatement
"Management Discussion and Anaiysis" report contains forward looking statem€nts, which may be identified by the use ofthe
words in that dlrection/ or connoting ihe same. All the statements that address expectations or projections i bout the future,
including but not limited to statements about the Company's strategy for growth, product development market position,

expenditure andfinancial results areforward lookingstatements.
The Company's actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projecteclin such forward
looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibilityto public, to amend, modifyor revise any forward lookingstatements

on thebasisof subsequent developments, information orevents.

REPORTON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I. COMPANY'S PHI!"OSOPHYONCODE OFCORPORATEGOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance assumes a great dealof importance in the business life ofthe Company. The Company's philosophy on
corporate governance is based on the beliefthattinrely disclosures,transparent accounting policiet and a strongand independent
Board go a long way in preserving shareholders trust while maxjmking long-term shareholders value. lt has been a constant
endeavor on the part of the Company to follow good Corporate Governance by following the principles of transparency,
accountability and integrity in functioning, so as to constantly enhance value for all stakeholders and fulfillthe social obligation
entrusted upon the corporatesector.

II. BOARDOFDIRECTORS
(A) Compositionof Soard

The Present BoardofDirectors ofourCompanycomprises Directors consistingofFourExecutive andTwo Non-Executive

s.No. Name Category

MrManMohanMalik PromoteF Executive Dkector

2 Mrs.Sangita lMalik Promoter- Executive D

3 Sh. SanjivKakkar, Promoter- Executive D rectot
5 Mrs.Anita Kakkar Promoter- Executive D

Sh.S!nil(h€ra Non- Executive lndependentDirector

6 Sh.Chander Prakash Chabbra. No n- Executive lndepen deni Director

{e)
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Non Executive Directors
(B) Non Executive Director's Compensation and Dlscl05ures

The Non Executive ojrectors ofthe Company are paid sitting fees as flxed by the Board of Directors within limits prescribed under

the Compa n ies Act, 1956, Besidessittingfee non-executivedirectorsare notpaid anYremuneration.

'(C) Other provhlons as to Board andCommittee

Thedetails oftheotherdkectorship ofthe Board and theirattendance atthe Board meetings held duringtheyear, i.e. between

April 1,2O12tow1arch31, 2O13is giveninthefollowingtablei

Name Category BoardMeetlns Attehdanceat No ofDirector No ofcommittee

attendingdurlng lastaGM shiPln other position held

comPani€sr chakma n/membe I r'
l,lr.ManMohanMalikPromoteLExecutiveDireclor5Yes_3

Mr5,sa nglta Malik Pronrote-ExecuuveDirector 4 Yes - 1

N4r.SanjlvKakk r, P rotuote FExecLrtive Directo r - No _ 1

Mrr.Anita Kakkar Promot€ rExccutivi Director _ No

MrsunilKhea Non ExecutivelndependentDirector 4 No _ 3

Mr.chanderPchabbraNon-ExecutiveLndependentDirector 4 N" ;

i erclrsive oftnc oir""torshit in Private Llmited, Companies, Non-Corporate lnstitutions, foreign Companies and Section 25

Companies.
*+ tnclurles only chairmansii,P,/rnembership of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Shareholders / lnvestors

GrievanceCommittee.

The Board periodtcalty revtcws Compllairce reports ofalllaws appiicable to the Company and has put in place procedure to review

stepstaken bytheCo npa'iyto rectifythe instancesof non compllances, if any.

(D) Number ofBoard Meelings heldand dates:

During the ftnancial yeat 2al2-2013 the Board of Directors met 5 times- The dates of the meetings are

30.04.2012,30.07.2012,03.A9.2012,29.1O.2012 and 28.07 2072
(E) lnformationsuppliedtotheBoard:

The Board hascomplete accessto aliinformationwith theCompany. Theinformaiion is providedtothe Board andtheagenda

papersforthe nreeting: are cllculated in advance ofeach meeting.The information supplied io the Board includes:

. Business/operatlng Pldns, Qlialterly, Half yearly and yearly results of the Companv, Minutes of the Meetings of audlt

Committeesand o!heI Committeesof the Board-
. Fixation of dateof EGr.,1 and Annual General Meetings.'. crowth of expan:iio n p anr.

The Board periodically revi'r,vs compliance of all laws applicable to the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to

rectifyinstancesof nor-coDf,liances if any.

(r) codeofconduri:
tn termsofthe rew pro/5ion! otclause.lg ofthe listing agreementand contemporary practice5 ofSood corporategovernance

acodeofconducttorr'ttrcBoardmemhersandseniormanagementpersonnelhasbeenapprovedbytheEoardofDkectors
vide lheir meeting held on 14th December,2012 and the same has been posted on the web-site ofthe company. Allthe Board

rnembers andsenior nrJnagemert personn€lhaveafflrmed compliancewith thecode ofconduct durlngth€ year 2012-13.
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IU.AUOITCOMMITTEE:
(A) Qualified & tndependent AudltCommittee:

Mr Man Mohan Malik is the chairman of the committee. The term of reference covers all aspect stipulrted by the SEBI
guideiine ai specified in clause 49 of the lhting agreement with Stock Exchange. The current term of relerence also ftilly
conform to the requirernents ofseciion 292A ofthe CompaniesAct'1956.

(B) ThecompositionoftheauditCornrnitteeconsistingoffollowingindependentmembers:
Chairman:Mr. N4an Mohan Malik
Member : Mr-Shunil Khera,Mr.ChanderPrakashChabbraandMrs.SangitaMalik

{C) Meetingsof AuditCommirtee
Durifg the year for.rr rneetings were held and the Composltion ofthe Audit Committee and number of meeltings attended by
lhe members aregiven below:

t€*l9

Sl.No Nanre of Member{s) of Audjt

Committee Category No.ofMeetings

Held Attended

1. I\,,1r Nlan Mohan Mal k 4 4

2. Mr. S!nil(hera Member 4 4

Llrs. S.nglta Mal k 4 4

A. MrChanderPChabbra 4 4

O Powers of theAuditCommittee

TheAudit Committee has powers including:

1) Toinvestigateanyaclivitywithinitstermsof reference.

2l -o,"eL inro'nat:or [.o Ia.r,,pnp'oyee

'3) To obtaln outside legalorother professionaladvice.

4) To secure attendanceofoutsiderswith relevantexpeftise, ifltconsiders necessary

(D) Roleof AuditCommittee:
-Overslght of the company! financial reporting process and disclosure of jts financial information to ensure that financial
statement is correct, sufficientand credible.
-Recommendation to the Board of Directors, the appointment, re-appointment and ifrequired, the replacement or removalofthe
statutory auditorand fixatlon of auditi€es.
-Approvalofpaymenttostatutoryauditorsfor any otherservices rendered bythe statutory auditors.
-Reviewing with the rnanaBement, the annual flnancial statements before submissions to board for approvirl, with particular

-Mattels requlred to be incTuded in thq Directors Responsibility Statement to be lncluded ln the goard's report in terms ofClause
(2AA) of sect on 2t7o.the Compar'esAct; r956.
-Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practlces and reasonsforthe 5ame.
-M ajo r acco u ntlng e ntries invo Lving estlm ates bas ed o n the exercise ofju dgment by manageme nt,

111)
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-Significantadjustments made in thefinancial statem ents a risinS o ut of audit fi ndings.
-Complian ce with listihg a nd other lega I req uirem ents relating to financial statements
-Oisclosure of related party transactions.
-Qualificatio ns in draft a udit report.
_ Reviewing with managem e nt, the q ua rterry flna ncia I statements before su bmissioh to the boa rd for a pprovar.
_Reviewing with m a nagem ent, perfo rmance of statutory and internar a uditors, a n d adeq uacy of internar contror systems,
-Reviewing the adequacY of internal audit function, ifany including the structure ofthe;nternalaudit departmenL staffing and
seniorityoftheofficialheadingthedepartment,repor$ngstructurecoverag.andfrequencyoftheinternataudit.
-Discussio.nwithinternalauditorsanysignificantfindingsandfollowupthereon.
_Discussion withthe statutoryauditors before theauditcommences, ofthe scope and nature ofaudit and as wellas have postaudit
discussionto ascertain anyarea of concern,
_To look intothe reasons fors!bstantialdefaults inthe payment tothe depos;tors, debenture holders, sharehotders (in case ofnon,
paymentof d€clared dividend, and creditors.

(D)Beviewof information hyrheAuditCommittee
The audit comnitiee review the reports ofthe lnte rna I audito rs, meets statutory and tnterna I Auditors as and when required &

_dhcusstheirfindings, observations, suggestions, interna I co ntrol system, scopeofaudttand other retated marters.(A) Related Partylra nsaction
istatementscontarningrransactionswithreratedpartyhasbeensubmittedperiodicalybeforerheAuditcommittee.
ii There are no materiallvslSnificant related party transactions with the company's promorers, Directors, the management, the

relatives, whjch may have potential conflict with the interest ofthe company ai targe. suitabte disctosures as required by
Accountingstandard (,\5' 18)on trafsactlonwith relatedparties havebeenshown in note no.26.3otschedutesin noteson
accountsof the AnnualAccounts fortheyear.

(B) Dkclos!reof Accounrirlgtie.tment

,. D!ringtheyear,there has been no changein the accountingtreatrnentofAccountingstandard applicableto the company,(C) RiskManagement

ln terrns ofnew provisl.n al alause 49 & contemporary practices ofgood corporate governance, company has developed the
poJicies & proceduret l. ;r:iFss lhe r;sk associated with ihe company and minimization thereofand periodica y informed the
uoard of Directors for their r"!iew to ensure that !he executive management, controls the risk in accordance with the defineii

. pol.( e,arouioc.jou E..dc-" ob,rreLorl,dny.
lV Remuneration Conrmirt. c,\ .,,-Mandatory)

At presentthe Rernuneraticn a-i]minittee ofthecompanycomprises ofthefollowing memberswho are Executive and lndependent
Directors of theConrpanv:

1. Mr. Man Mohan Malk, Ch;ifrnan
2. Mr SanlivKakkar, Mernbrr
3. llr SunilKhera, Menrbri
4. Mr. Chafderprakirsh (hrbbra

During the year there are one r:uch Remuneration commiltee Meeiing of the company has been herd by the company on
30.10.2013.

Non-Executive Directors
a' The Non_Executive Directors rre entitled to s ttingfee oniy for attending Board/committee meetings. Asitting Fee ofRs.2500/-
per meetingis paidforattendingBoard/Comnrittee meeting.

' b. Duringtheyear underreview the companyhas noi paid any remuneration to any Non Executive Directors.
c' Therehas been no pecun;aryrelationships oitransactionsofthe non-executivedirectorsvis,)-visthe companyduringtheyear.
d' The Company has paid sliting fee aggregatlng Rs. 25,000 /' to all the Non Executive Directors which k withtn the limits as
presoibed underthe Companies Act 1956. Nootherpaymentsweremadeto su,th directors.
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Numberof Shares held byNon-Executive Dkector40,000/-
V Sha reh old ers'/ lnvesto15' Grievance Co mmitteei
The Shareholders'/ lnvestors'Grievance Comrnittee presently comprises ofthree Dlrectors viz, Mr lMan N4ohan Malik, Mr Sunil
Khera and Mr Chander Prakash Chabbra

The Company received4 (Flve)complaintfrom investorduringlhefinancialyear2Ol2-2013, whichwere promptlyand satisfactcirily

resolved.

Duringtheyearthereis 28share holdercommlttee meetings.
VI, CEO/CFO CERTIf ICATIO N

The Managing Dlrector& Dir€cior (Finance)havecertifiedto the Board ofDirectorsoftheCompanythat:
(a)They have revlewed finan.ialstatement and cash flow statement for the year ended 31" March 2013 and to the best oftheir

knowledgeand bellef:
(i)thesestatements do not contain any r.aterialuntruestatementor omlt any materialfact orcontain that might bemisleading.
(ii) Thes e statements togeth e r present a true and fair view ofthe Company affairs and are in compliancewilh existing accounting

standards, appllcable laws and regulations,
(b) There are, io best of thelr knowledge and be ief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are

fraudulent, illegal orviolate theCompany's code of conduct.
@ Theyaccept responsibilltyfor establishing and maintaining internal controls forfinancialreportlng and thatthey haveevaluated

the effectiveress of internalcontrolsystems of the Company pertaining to financialreporting and they have disclosed to the
Audltors and theAudit Committee, deflciencies in thedesign oroperation ofsuch internal control, ifanyofwh;ch theyare aware

andihestepstheyhave taken or proposetotaketo rectifythesedefi ciencies.

Pafticulars .Tim€ Dated on which held

21"AG[.4 4:00 PM 29'hSeptember20l2 Sangam Farm, Road No.2, Farm No.34,
Ghitorni, New Delhi-110030

20'AGM 3.00 PM 30 5epterl1ber2011 SunderFarm,RoadNo,2,
Farm No.41, Ghitorni, New Delhi'110030

19'AGM 4,OO PM 30 S€ptenrber2010 GokulGardens ganquets (PJ Ltd.,

Sector-7, Near Flyover, Dwarka, New Delhi-75

Theshareholdersthrough posialballot palsed one ordinaryresolutions onespecialresolutions duringthe F.Y2012-2013. Resultof
postal ballot isdeclared on d|17.70.2A72

At the efsuingAnnr.ralGeneralMeetingthereis.no special Resolution proRosed to be passed throughthe postalballot.

Duringtheyear underrevlewthere is no Extra OrdlnaryGeneralMeeting isconducted
(1])

(d) Theyhave indicat€dto theAuditor's and AuditCommittee:
(i) signlficaftchangesif internalcontroloverfinancjalreportingduringtheyear.
(ii) slgnlficani changes lf accounting policjes during the year and that same has been disclosed in the notes to tinancial

statements,and
(iii) instances ofsigniflcant fraud ofwhich they have become aware and the involvement therein, ifanyofthe management or

an employee havinga slgnif:cant role in the Company's inte rna I controlsystem overflnancialreporUng.

VII. REPORTON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

The quarterly compliance report has been submitted to the stock exchanges where the companies'equity shares are listed in the
requlslte format and dulyslgned bythe ccmplian.e officer

VIII.COMPLIANCE

The other informrtion forthe benefit ofthe shareholders is as und€r:

(llGeneral BodyMeetings;
Details ofLocation, Date andTime ofAnnualGeneralMeetlngsheld durirg lastthreeyearsaregiven below:



HIMALYA INTERNATIONAI. t.IMITED

t'.
(ii) Means of Communicatlons
- q$rterly/Yeariy resutts are pub,ished in prominent newspapers.
- Companyissues press releates fromtimetotime.
- lnformatio n ofth e Co nr pa ny are ava able o n webstte ofthe company:
www.himalyainternational.com
ad€tailed I!4a nagement Dkcussion and analysls as per req u hement of clause 49 ofthe tisting agreem ent is forminS part ot ann uat repo11.(lll) General sha reholder lnformatlon
Annual General M eetlnE
Dayt Da!e: Monday, 3o;septe..bea 2013
Timer04.00 P.M.

V€ nue: Swagat, D DA Commu nity H a Jl, Sector-7, Near Ra mphal Chowk, Dwarka, New Delh i"77.
Financial Calendar (Tentative):
-Next An n ua I G en era I Meeting: End September 2014
-Un-auditcd resulls fbr the: 3O6Julv2O13
qLa(er ended lure20ll

-Un-,!dlted results for the: Endoctober2oL3
quarter/half yearended September 2013
-Unaudited results for the:
quarter endedDecember 2C13

: -Un-audited results for the:
' QuarterendedMarch2014
t' -AuditedResultsforthe:

Yearending I\Iarch 2014

EndJanuary20l4

EndApril2014

lune/August2014

DateofBookClosure:
From 26"dayofseptember2ol3 to 306dayofseptember2013 (both days inctusive) for the purposeofannualGeneralN4eeting.
Name of theStock Exchangeson vuhich theequitysharesof the Companyististed:
BombayStock ExchaNge
StockCode:TheStock Exclange, N,junrbai: 526899
Listing Fee:tlstingtee hasbeen paid toThe Stock Exchanges uptolhefinancialye at2072-20!3.
l5lN no al ottedio thedepositories namely, NSDLand CDSLis tNE552BO1010.

' Market Pric€ Data: [4onthry high and row of the equity shares of the cornpany in The stock Exchange, Mumbai (BsE) for t,ie F.y

Month EombayStock

Exchanse lasEl
HishlRs.) Lo.,{Rs.l

qprll2012 31.50 24.20
Mav 2012 30.00 23.Os
)une 2012 24.40 21.60
Jqly 2012 25.65 22.10
August 2012 24.90 20.s5
September 2012 27.04 20.70
October 2012 26.25 22.20
November 2012 24.7A
December 2012 24.40 27.95
lalluary 2013 24.00 18.50
February 2013 20.35 16_40
[4irrch 2013 18.00 13.05
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oktribution Scheduleof shareholdinpas on 31.03.2013:

Share Holding of Nominal Number of
shareholders To Total

No. of shares Amount in Rs %

To Total

UpTo 5000 12,467 76.10 26.47.167 2,64,71,670 5_0719

S001io 10000 1.855 11.39 16.30.731 1.53.07.310 3.1724

10001to 20000 895 5-46 14.32.508 1.43,26,080 2.7870
20001To 30000 348 2.12 9,12,257 9\ 2) 570 1.7741
30000 To 40000 130 0.19 4,70,394 47,03,940 0.9151
40001To 50000 185 1.13 8,85183 88,51,830 7.7224
50001To 100000 234 1.40 x7,49,L34 1.74.91.300 3.4027
100001To and Above 262 1.60 4,17,16,636 4r,71,66,360 81.1543

Total 16,383 100.00 5,14,04,!06 5,1404t,060 100,000

Al Promoterand P..h6t.r Grdun

ndivid 14.75.02G 2.47

Corporate 4125.4\O 841
Dir€ciors & thPir re :tives
Total shareholdinz lal 1,86,19,436 36.22

{B} Public Sharehotd,ns

1 Institutions:
Fore sn nstitutlonal lnvestor 24.00.000 4.61
NonJnstitutions:
Bodier Coroorate 50 82.112 9.89
lndividuals 1..79.35 217 34.89
Clearine N4embers 11-059 o.a2

Emolovees 2.13.425 4.42

Trusts 10 00.000 1,_95

NR] 1..76.271 1.51

HUF 9.63.913 1.88

OCB 44-02-6a3 8.56

Sub Total (B) 3.27.44.570 63.78

Total (A+8) 5.14.04.106 100

Registrar & Share Tra nsfer Age nts:
M/s. Beetat Computer & Financial ServitesPvt, Ltd

B€etalHouse,3'/ Floot 99, MaCangir, BH - LocalshopplngCentre
Near Dara Harsukhdas ivlandir, Nelv Delhi-110062
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Sys tem of Share Transfer/ de-materia lizatlon/ re-meterialization etc.:
The aforerientioned IiTA has its own infrastructurecommensuratewith thework undertaken and js manned byskilled and trained
stafi

De- materiali2ation of sha res a nd liquidity:
Coflpany'sshares are nowin CompulsoryDematcategory Over81.39%oftheshares have been dematerialized.The EquityShaaes
are listed on BonibayStock Exchanges.

Outsta nd lng G DRs/ADRs, a nd Convertlble Bonds, Conversion date and likely impact on eq u ity: Nil

PlantLocations:The Factory Premisesof thecompanyhsituated at:,
1. Village Shubh Khera, Paonta5ahib, Djstrict-Sirmour, Him achal pradesh.

2.5ite:5urveyNo.215lA/l,Vadnagar-Navapura-RedlaxmipuraRoad,Sultanpura,33435S
Ta -Vadnagar, Dist: M ehsana, G uja rat

Address for correspondence;

Conlpany's Registered Off ice

Company Secretary

Himalya lnternational Limited
-E 555,2nd Floor,

Pal?m Extension,Sector-7,
Dwarka, NewDelhi-110077
Tele i011-45108609

E'mail: dgmaf@himalyainternational.com web-site: wwwhimalyainternational.com
HeadOffice
Vill'5hubh Khera, PaontaSihib, Dh$.Sirmour(H.p)
Tele : 01704-223494, Fax : 017 04-225178

Marketingoffice
9'" Flo o r, 908 Tower B, c lo bal Business Park, M.G. Road, Gu rgaor-122002, tndia, +g1-O124- 441A1SO

D€claration:

This is to confirm that allthe Directors andSeniorManagement Pe.son nel of the Co mpany have afflrmed compliancewith the Code
of Conductandadopted bythe Board.

Forand on gehalf of theBoard
'Place:PaontaSahib

Da tcd: 04.09_2013

(Anjaliromar)
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Hlmalya lnte rnauona I Llmite d,
NewDelhi.

1. We haveaud tedtheattached Balance sheetofHimalya hternarion a I Limted as ar 31r March 2ol3andthe Manufactuingand profitandLoss
account and cash Flow statement for the year ended on that d.te annexed thereto. These financiat statements are the responsibility of the
companyismanagement.ourresponsibiltyistoexpr€ssanopiniononthesefinanciatstatementsbasedonouraudit.

2. We conducted ouraudit in accordance with the audlting standards Benerally accepted in lndia.Those srandards requirethatwe ptan and
perform the auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whethe.the flnancialstatements are free of ma teriat mirstalemenr. An audit inctudes
examining/ on a test basis, evidence supporungthe amounts and disclosures in the lirancial staternents. An.udit ako tnchdes asresringthe
accountingprinclpesusedandsignifkartestinratesmadebymanagemen!aswellasevaluatingtheoverattfinancialstatementpre!entation.we

. 
believethatburauditprovid€sa reasonabte basisforouropinion.

3 A5 requlred bvthecompanles (Auditor's Beport)order,2oo3 issued bythe centlalcovernnrentoftndia intermsofsub-s€ction (4A)ofsection
227 of the com panies Act, 1956, we enclose in the annexLr € a statement o n rhe matters specified in pa ragra phs 4 a nd s ofthe said order.

4, Fu dheno our co mments in the Ani exu re retercd to above, we repo rtthat:

(i) we haveobtained allthd inforrnation and exp anations, whkhtothe bestofourknowledgeand betiefwere ne.essarytorlhe pulposes ofour

(ii) Ir ouropinion, properbooks ofaccounts as required by hwhave been kept bythe companysofaras appealsfrom ourexrmination ofthose

(iii) The Balance Sheet and the t!4anufacturing and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Ftowstatemenrdea t with bythis report are tn;greemenr
with the boo ks of a ccou nt, of the compary.

(iv) rn ouroplnlon, the Balancesheetand Ma.ufacturinE Profltand LossAccountand Cash Flowstatementdeattwith by this :eport com pty with
theaccountlngstafdardsrefeffedtoinsub{ectjon(3C)ofsecuon2lloftheCompaniesAct,lgs6;

(v) on the basls ofwritten repres€ntations received irom the directors, ason 31" March 2013 and taken on record by the Bo:!d ofDircctors, we
reportthatnoneofthedirectouisdisqualfledason3l'March2013frombeingappointedasadi.ectorintermsofctause{C}ofsub*ect,on(1)of
section 274otthe Compan esAct, 1956.

(vi)s!bjectto above and read togetherwith othernotes appearingin schedule l8,the5aidstatementofaccounts, in ouropinion and tothe best
of our infornrauon and according to the exp anations glven to us, give the infomation requtred by the Companies Acr, 195q in the manner50
requlredandgiveatrueaidfairviewtncoiformttywirhtheaccountingprinciptesgenera[yacceptedintnd]a:

(a) lnthecaseoftheBalanceSh€et ofthestateofaffairsofthecompanyasat3l"March2o13.
(b) lnthecaseoftheProfitandLossAccount,oftheprofitfortheyeareidedonthatdate,and
(c) lnthecaseofcashflowstarement,ofthecashftowsofthevearendedonthatdate.

FoTANUIEETDAN0ONA&Co,
Firm B€glstration No,006118c
ChateredAccount:nts

(ANUiEErStN6l.t)

rv!No.73652

.Dated:27,08.2013
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(b)

(c)

(ii)

Himalya tnternatlonal Limited, New Delhi.

Referred to in paragraph 3 ofour reportofeven date

(l (a) The company has maintained proper records sh owin8 full particu la rs including quartitative d€tails and situation of

All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there js a regular prosramme of
verification which, ln our opinionisreasonablehavingregardtothe:izeof thecompanyandthenatureof its assets. No
materia I discrepan ci3s were noticed on suchverification,

according to the infcrnration and explanations given to us, the company has not dhposed offsubstantialpart ofits fixed
assets duringtheyear.

(a) The inventory has been physjcally verified during the year by the management. tn our opinion, the frequency of
verifi cation is reasonable,

(b) Theprocedur€sof physical ve rification ol inventories followed by th e managem ent a re reasona bte a nd adequ ate in retaUon
tothe sizeof the conrpanyandthe nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintalning proper records ofinventory. The discrepancies not;ced onverification betw€en the physical
stocks and the bookrecordswere not material.

(iii) (a) The comp any ha s tjra nted loans to other com pa nies, firms or oth er pa rties covered in the registe r
maintajned undersection 3OIof the CompaniesAct,lg56as under:

Namc of the
3 t.032013

M.xhrum Amount
Dre

APJ Lab or. tories Ltd. Advance against 617i8 61758

Doon vallc] Foods
Prt I-td

Advance againsl 8t717 8t'717

Himalya Carbonaies
Pvt Ltd.

315

(l) Thet€rnrs ofthe loans are notpr€judiciajtothe interestofthe cornpany.
(il) Therepaymentcfprincipa andinterest,whereverapplicabte,isaspertermandcondiricns.
(iii) Not applicable in terms ofobservation at(iii)(a)supra.
(b) Furth€r, The cor.rpany has not taken loans from other compantes, firms or other parii€s .overed in the register
maintained underse.tion 3Ol oftheCompaniesAct,lg56.Further Dhclosure is notrequir€d.

(r,) ln our opinion ind ac€ording to the informaiion and explanations given to us, there are adequate interna control
procedules conmensurate wlth the size of the company and nature of its business with regard to purchases of
inventolrfixedirssotsandwiihregar.ltothesaleofSoods.Duringthe€ourseofo!raLrdit,we have nor observedany
continui Etfajlureto co ectmajortrieaknesses in interna l conirols.

{13}
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ir) (a) Accordingtotheinformationandexplana.ionsgiventous,weareoftheopinionthatthetransactionsthatneedto
be entered into r€gkters maintained under section 301 of the CompaniesAct,1956, have been so enteled.

(b) 1n our opinlon and accordlng to the information and explanation given to us, the transa€tions made in pursuance of
conkacts or arrafgements entered in the regkter maintained under sectlon 301 of the Companles Act, 1956 and

exc€eding in value of Rl,5 lacs, in respe€t ofany party duringthe year, have been raade, keeping in vlew surroundlng

circumstances, and quantum oftransaction, at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prices prevailingin the

marketattherelavanttlmeforslmilartransactions.

(vi) lnour opinion and accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,thecompanyhasnot accepted any loan s/

depositsfrom public fallingwithin the provisionsof sections58Aand53 aA of theCompaniesAct,l956 andthe
com pa nies (Accepta nce of D eposits) Ru les, 1975 with regard iothe deposits acceptedfrom the public

ExciseDuty

:iampD!ty

(vit)

(viii)

(ix) (a)

{b}

(d

lnouropinion,thecompanyhasaninternalauditsystemcommensuratewiththesizeandnatureofitsLrusiness.

The Ce ntra I Governm ent Rules forthe..aintenan.e of cost records under section 209 {1) (d)ofthe companles Act, 1956

are not applicableto theCompany.

The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undlspuled siat!tory dues inc uding incomeiax,

salestax, and otherstatutory dues applicableto it.
Accordlng to the information and explanations given to us, no undispLtted amounts payable in respe.t of income tax/
sales tax/ excise duty which were in arrears, as at 31/03/13 for a period of rnore than six mcnths from the date they

Accordingtothe record ofthe company, the detailsofdlsputed dues ofincometax, Excise Dutyand stamp dutyareas

Ix) The Company has no accuraulated losses atthe end ofthe flnancialyear and lt has not incurred [ash losses in the current

yearand irnmedlatelyprecedingfinancial year

1x,l Basedonoura ditproc€duresandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsglventous,inouropinionthecdmpany
has notdefaulted ln repayment ofdues to a financia l institution,

(xii) Iheclause ls rot applicable to the company since thecompanyhasnotgmntedanYloansandadvancesonthebasisof
security bywayof pLedge of shares/debenturesand othersecurities.

{xiii) lnouroplnion,thecompanylsnotachlt fundora nidhi mutualbenefit fund/ socieiy. Therefore, the provisions ofthe
clausea(xili) of lhe Companie! (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003arenotappllcabletothecompafy.

(xiv) tn our opiniDn, the company is not dealing in ortrading in shares, securities, debentures and otherilvestmcnts. Accordingly,

the pro,risions of cliuse 4 lxiv)of the-Compan;es(Auditor'sRepqrt)Order,2003arenotappll.abletotheconrpany.

Particularsofdues AmountRs,'000' Periodtowhich amount ForLrm lvhere dispute
h pq!4!!s

ncomeTax 5493 AY2006-07 CIT(Appea

49488 AY2007-08 CIT{Appea

89602 AY2008-09 C T (/,ppea

97962 AY2009-10 cll{Appeal)
31632 aY2010 11 CIT{Appeal)

943 Tribunal
565 HighCourl(H.P.)

{19}
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(xv) lf our opinion, the clause is not applicable to the co pany since the company has not given guarantees for loans

iaken by others from banks or fl nancial institulions.

(xvi) ln ouropinlon, theterm loans have been applied forthe purposeforwhichtheywere raised.

(xvii) According to I he inform ation and explanations given to usandon an overall examinatlon ofthe balancesheetofthe
company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment, No long-term
funds havebcen usedtofinanceshort-term assets except Permanent working ca pita l.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company had not made the Preferential allotment of
sharesto parties and companies covered in the register maintained underSectlon 30l oftheAct i,e, as under

(xix) Accordingtotheinformatlonandexplanationsgiventous,duringtreyearcoveredbyouraudltreport,thecompanyhasnot
issLedanydeocntu es,

()q) Thecompanyhas notraisedanymoneybypublicissueduringtheyear.

(xxi) According to the lnformation and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company hrs been notlced or reported

duringthe courseof ouraudit,

FoIANUIEETDANDoNA& Co.

Firm Registratlon Nc.006118C
CharteredAcco!ntants

{ANUJEETsINGH]

M No.73662

D!ted: 27.08.2013

{20}
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Hiuly, Inicmatiofu l Lioir.d
BlhbesLe(r!olM!rch31.20r!
lAll,nou!ainRs'000unh$oth. i. jrrcdi\ Asnr

ntrRh 31. ?!11

EQUITY & !IABII,ITINS

Ltrs tflnloosand xdunces

shonienn 106 aid advaoces

 sFr ou repotofevcndar
Ior/\nujc4 D,don, & Co,
Iifl,RcB*k im No 006ll3C

Jr4,04l 5t4,041

-______.u&l2L 
_l]l{!.C2_

---2r!s!L _!,!.qff4_

592,091 631,s50

---------_222JL 26.713

_-_-____l]{qql __!.e4r-
________]m.@ lML

335 12i

-jJ!l-- 

3.63e
6r&5s0 ____1]!l!l_

27,t94

1,252,93i

___________.231!! __-J_4Jg-lao7,1z7 ,.73a.3r1

I
t0

ll

l2
l3
t4

l3

I t4,916

17?,3]l

___________!-eL _:2ltp-
1,165,995 g6uq

sraiemeul olsisrificor Accou inspoti.irs z
The idcs rcfered to sb@e ed nor* ro accomr iom r itrlesBl pan ofrh. b.t.n.c sh eer

i
i
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Himalyi Intcrnniion{l Limitcd
Statcmlnt ofPront srd LosrAccountfor tho ye!r etrd€d Mnrch 31,2013
(Allamounrs in 'm0 Rupees un less othenvhe stated)

For the ye.r end€d Forthe year ended

Not No Mrrch31.2013 MsEh ll. 2012

Conlinuing Opcratiors
Revenue tomopedions

Changes in i nventories offinished goods, wo*-in-pmglEs s ard
Slock-in-Trude 22 27.460 293.379

2.088.458 rJ98,356

23 936.827 824.464

1,666,794
394,204

802,360
t64,162

1.084.441

20.536

Manuhctuing and olher expen*s
Elrrployee benefi ts expens€

Earning belore fi nancial expenr€s, depreciition nnd
,mortisatiotr. !nd taxes

As pcr or repofi ofcYen dale
For An!jrct Drndoni & Co.
firfl ReBinrltioD rvo.006l l8C
Ch.rtocd A..otrnlrn b

(Anujcct sinsl')

Mcmbe6hipNo. 7]662

u 63,717
25 285-554 203.917

1,286,098 r,0?9,089

54.708

Dcprccialion and amofl isation cx?ense

-Minimum Altenrate Tr\
- Defened lax

lnmings per equit\ share J.ominal value ofshar€ Rs 10/-

lPreliols )ear tu l0r-)l
-B ic
-Dilutcd

Shtemcnt of S ig'if i..^nl Accounting Policies

87.824

319,267'
1-1.30t
12.905

r99,060550,3?1

1,735

16,999

9.434
16,090

The notes lEfeff. l Lo above and notes to accounts fom an inteSri fa ofthe bolance sheet

531,640 173,536

t0.34 3.43

10.34 3.38

For and on hehall.l the Bord

21.15

Matr Mohin iUalik
Chairman &Managing

DIN:006r6077

Place: faonrr Sohib

DaLe: 27.08 201:l
Aj{y Kaushik
DGM Finance

l22l
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Ilirrlla Inlcr ilionrlLituitcd

cAs{ [I,OW STATtr I\ I [IiT TOR YDAR EN DED 3I ST I\I, RCI', 2013 AI\IOIiNT]l\T lO CL{USE 32 0F T}rr1 GAGRENII

CASII FLO\Y [RO]I OIEIL\TNG ACTI\'ITIES
Nel lrofit As per P& I- Acconnl

Add(Ls, RefuD d/ ( P.rore.t) ofTtr\es
.\.OItrRATL\_C IROITTT BEIIORE \yORKING CAPITAL CIIANCES

(In dea$)Decreasc in hveslmenls
oncreasc)/Decresc u Loan aid advancos
In*eaie(Dcircase) in Boto$nres
0ncrcsr,De c6c tu Nox clrenr,\$cls
fl oreasdrDc*c6e ir Crlrent Is.rs
hrcreDsc/(Dccreasc) in Curexr Lirbilities

r"ET CASII IROI\1OtlR TlVti ACTIV|]]ES
B.CASltFLOll fl{OiI l\\'!St tr-C.\Ct tvlfIEs

lirchr. (Silcr ol r Adli..e f.r lil\.d As::s

\ -u " '..': :\,.\. tlttl-S

(,L \!ii tLan rRo]IFI\t\Ct\cACtlvITIns:
::r:::r ::r rlnE ofshac carnal
\Ei CAsITRECEI\ED IOR F1NANCING ACTIVII'IES

NtrT DI:CREAS!] IN CASI{AND CASIi IQUIV;\LENTS
CASll n.-l) LASII llQUlVr\L[NI (O!trNING)
C.\SllA\D Clsll IQUMI.ENT (Ct.OSt\c)

87824
16999

531640

104823

636161

167936)
(9070)

(91106)
(9275)

(209018)

For rnd on bchallofBoa,n

ChanDan&MaDag gDircclor
DIN:00696077

(517908)

,r8555

1233t3

12f333

0

(n8)
18352

14074

AUDrIONIS CENTIl:ICATtr
\\'e nr\ c \lrllicJ rh. rbo I e C.sl) Ii lolv Slrl emc.1 of HiDalF I[ornatioDl Ltd. derived frm lhe
,{ldird hrucillnxtdnen forrtre !e .ordcd [rdcb31,2013 ud foud {rc same xE dra$n in
ic.ordrnce lh.r.\i1l xDil .honith lrc requirements ofctiuse 32 oflho lisling Ag.eeDents wilh

FOII A\I;JIJET D]\\DON,\ & CO.
Ii rm Regin.rlio, No.006t18C

(ANUJET]T SINC}I)

Dxte:27.08 20lll
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f-s HIMAIYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

:+'Profit & Loss Account'lA2

N ot()s to Accou nts

(Allnmounts in Rupees unless othelwise stated)

1. Nature ofOperations: tlimalya tnternationalLtd., incorporated in New Delhi, tndia, is a food processing company ergaged tn

8ro',!ing ofmushrooms,lQF ready to eat items and trading in nutritional5uppliment. lt is exporting its products to USA and atso
sel :ngthem domesricalry.

z. smtgt,trnror srentgtaANTACcouNTtNG poLtctEs

la) Basis of preparation i The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Sta n d a rds notified by Com pa n ies (Acco unting Standard, Ru les, 2006, (as amend ed) and th e relevant provisions of the Co m panies

Act, 1956. Th e fin ancial statem ents have been prepared underThe historicalcostconventionon an accrualbasisexceptin case of
assels for which provision for impakment is made and revaluation is carried out. The accounting policies have been congistently
appl'ed by tl)e Com,)irnywi!h tho!e used i'l rhe previous year

(b) useofEstimates: The preparation of financia I statements in conformitywith gene.allyaccepted accouniing principles requires
management to malie estimates and assumptions that affecl the reported amounts of assets and liabjlities and dkclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date ofthe financialstatements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although
these estimales are based upon management's best knowledge ofcurrent events and actions, actualresutts could differ from
thcseestimates,

(c) Changes in AccountinS Policies :There ls no change in accounting pclicy during the year under audit vis.a.vis the previous
flnancialyear

{d) Fixed Assets : Flxed assets are stated at cost (or revalued amounts, as the case may be), less accumutated depreciation and
impairnreftt osses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost ofbringingthe assetto its workingcondition

'for 
itsintended use. Borrowlng costs relatingto acquisitjon offlxed assetswhich takes substa ntial period ofiime to get readyforiis

intended use arealso includedio theextenttheyrelatetothe period tillsuchassets are readytobe putto use_

(e) Depreciation : Depr€ciation is provided using the straight Line Method as per the useful lives ofthe assets estimated by ihe
man agem ent, o1 at the rates p rescribed under schedu le XIV to the Com pa nies Act, 19S6.

Qi:i':

Pnfticulars

Buildnrgs
-,{dmiD Building
- Faclory lluildi|g

PIant and lifnchnr€ry
Comt)ulers (included ill plant & machinery)
runrinrrE an(l Iittings

" Cars

- Tl1lcks

Rat€s (sLN{)

1i3%
3,-34%

4.7 5%
16.210/o

6_33%

9.50%
11.310/.

Schcdulc XIV
Rates (sLM)

1.63%
3.31%
4.75%

t6.2t%
6.33%

I 509"
I I lto;

(f) Government grants and subsidies: Grants and s!bsidjes from the government are recognized when there is reasonable
assuranao that the Rrant/subsldy lvi I be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. when rhe grant or subsidy
rel.testoanexpenseitem, tlsrecognizedasincomeovertheperiods necessaryto match them on a systernat cbasisto thecost5,
whlchitlsintendediocompensate.whdrcthegrantorsubsidyrelatestoanassetiisvatuehdeductedfiomthegrossvaueofth€

assetconcernedinar vingat tl'le carryingarnountofthe related asset. Governmentgrants ofthe nature ofpromoters'contribution
arecreditedtocapit3l reserveandtreatedasa partof shareholders,funds.,

l24l
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(h) lnventories : ldventories are valued as fol ows:
qawmaterials, componefts, stores and spares: Lowerofcostand net realizable value. However, materials and other items

Work-in-progress a nd fi nk h ed goods :

Net realizablevalue G the estimated sellin8 f.rice in the ordinary course ofbusiness,less estimated costs ofcomDletion and
estimated costs necessary io rnake the sale,

li) Revenue reco8nition r Revenue is recognized lo the extent that it is probat)le th;t the economic beneflr:s will flow to the
Companyand the revgnue can be reliably mlasured,
(j) Saie of Goodt: Revenue ls recognlsed v/hen the significant risks and rewards cfownership ofthe goods hav€ passed to the
buyer.

(k) Interest I Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basls taking lnto account the amount outstanding and the rate
app'cable.
(l) Dividend5: RevenLre is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment is established bythe birlance sheetdate.
Dividefd from subsidlaries,lfany,ls recognis€d even if same 3re declared after balance sheet date but pert.ins to period on or
before lhedateofbalance5heet a3 perthe requlrementoisched(leVttothe Companies Act,1956-
(m)Royalties:R€v.nue j r.cognired on an accrualbasisin accordancewith ihe terms ofthe relevant agreement.

{n)DeterredRevenueExpendhure:Costsincurredinraisingfundsareamortisedequallyovertheperiodforwhichthefunds
are acquireC. Wheresuch period h notpraciicallydeterminabletheyare amortked equallyovera period of5vears.
(o) loreign cu rr.ncy tra n slation :

(l) lnltia I Recogn ition : Foreign currencytransactions are recorded in the reportingcurrency, by applyingto thtforeign currency
arnountthe exchange aate between the reportjngcr,rrrencyand theforeign currency atthedateofthetransadion, Expensesare
recorded as permonthly av€rageofthe exchange rate.
(ii)Conve.sion:ForeiSncurrencymonetaryiter.sarereportedusingtheclosingrate.Nonmonetaryitemswhicharecarriedin

terms oi historical cosl denominated in a foreign currency are reported usingthe exchange rate at the date ofthe transaction;
and non_monetary items which are carried at fa lr va lr,r e or othersimilarvaluation denominated in a foreign currency are existed
reported using the exchange rates that when the values were determined, Expenses in lorejgn currency are reported using
ronL l/ lver-;"orIhe'r.e.
(iii) Exchange Differences i Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that, in substance, form part ofcompany's net
investment in a non integral forelgn operation is accumulated in a foreign currency translatior reserv3 in the financial
statements untilthedisposalolthe netinvestment, atwhlch timetheyarerecognised as incomeoras expens€s.

Exchange d fferences alising on the settlement ofnronetary items not covered above, or on reportlng such rnonetary iteris of
company at raies d:Fferent from those at which they were inltially recorded d!ring the year, or reported in previous financial
statements,;rerecognizedas incomeor a9 expenses if theyearin whichtheyarise.
(iv) Forwa.d ExchanB. contracts not intended fortrading or speculation purposes: The premium or discoLrnt arising at the
inception of fo rward exch a nge contra cts is a m o rtised as expense or income over the life ofthe contract. Exchange differences
onsuchcontractsarerecognisedinthestatementofprofitandlossintheyearinwhichtheexchangerates:hange.Anyprofit
or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contract is recognised as income or as expense for the year,

However, exchange difference in resp'ect of accounting period comrnencing on or after 7th December,2006 arising on the
forward exchange contlact undertaken to hedgethe longterm forelgn currency monetary item, in so far as €sset, are added to
or ded!cted from the cost of asset and in other cases, are accumLilatpd in "Foreign Currency Monetal, ltem Translation

DifferenceAccount" andamortisedoverthebilanceperiodofsuchlongtermasset/liabilltybutnot beyond31stMarch,2011.

0sl

held foruse inthe production ofinventories are notwritten down belowcost
iftheflnkhed products in whjch theywillbe incorporated are expected to be

sold at orabove cost, Cost is determined on a weighted aver?ge basis.

Lower of cost and net reali?able value, Cost includes diftct materials and

l3hour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads hased on normal
operating capaclty. Cost of flnished goods includes ex.ke duiy. Cost is

determinedon a weighted average basis.

*
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{v) Forward Exchange Contracts for tradlng or speculation purposes i A gain or loss on such forward exchange €ontracts is

computed by mu ltiplying the fo reign currency amountoftheforward o(change contract by th e differe nce between the forwa rd
rate available atthe repo(ingdateforthe remaining maturity ofthe contract and the contracted forward rate (or the forward rate
lastusedtomeasure agairorlossonthatcontractforan earlieryear).Thegainorlosssocomputedisrecognlsedinthestatement
ofprofitand lossforthe period, The p rem iu m or discou nt on the forward excha nBe contra ct is not recognised so pa rately.

{vl) Translation of lntegral and Non-integral forelgn operation : The financial statements of an integral foreign operation are

translated as if the transactions of the foreign operation have been those of the company itseli ln translailfg the financial

statements ofa no n-integra I lo reign operation for incorporation in flnancial staiements, the assets and liabilities, both nronetary

and non-monetary, ofthe non-integralforeign operation aretranslatedattileclosingrate;incomeandexpenseitemsofthenon-
integralforeign operation aretranslated at exchange rates atthe dates ofthetransactions;and allresultingexchange differences

are accumulated in aforeign currencytranslatlon reserve untilthedisposalofthenetinvestment.
on the dlsposalofa non-inteBralforeig l operation, the cumulative amount ofthe exchange differences whlch have bden deferred

.and which relateto that operution are recognised as lncome or as expenses in the same period in u/hichthe gain or loss on dlsposal

is recognised. wh0n there is a change in the classlfcation of a ioreign operation, the translatlon procedures applicable to the
revijed classification areappliedfromthedateofthechangeintheclassification.

{p) Retirement and other enrployee benefits : (i) Retlrement beneflt in the form of Providefi Fund is a defined contributlon
scheme and the.contributlons are charged to the Profit and LossAccount ofthe year when the contrlb!tion9 to the respective

fundsaredue.There are no otherobllgaiions otherthanthe contributlon payable tothe respective funds.
(ii)Gratuity liability is a defin€d beneflt obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarialvaluation on projected unit
creditmathod rnade atthe end of each{inancial year.

(iii)l'lo provision is made for !rnencashableshortterm compensat€d absences,

{iv)Actunrialgains/losses are immed atelytaken to profit and loss accountand are notdeferred.
(q)ln€ometaxes:Taxexpens€ comprlscs ofcurrent and deferred tax. Current incometax is measured atthe am ou nt expected lo
be pajd tothetax authoritios in accordancelviththe lncome tax Act,1961enacted in lndia [and tax laws preva]ling in th€ respectlve

taxjurhdlctionswhere the Cornpany operatesl.
Deferredincometaxesrelectstheimpactofcurrentyeartlmingdifferencesbetweentaxablelncomeandaccountinglncomefor
theyearand reversil of tim ngdif ferencesof ear ieryears.
Deferred tax is meirsured based on lhe tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantjvely enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets. nd d€ferred tax liablllties are offset, ifa l€gally enforceab e rlght exlsts tosetoffcurrenttax assets against

current tax liablll!ies and it e defcrred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relale to thetaxes on lncome Ievied bysamegoverning
taxation laws. Defelred tax assets are recognlsed on yto the extent that there is reasonab e certainty that sufficient future taxable

income rvill be avallable agnlnst whlch such deferred tax assets can be realised. ln situations where the company has

unabsorbeddepreclatlon (f carry forward tax osses, all d€ferred tax assets are r€cognlsed only lfthere ls virtual certainty
supported byconvixcind evldefce thattheycan be realised againstfuture taxable proflts.

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognis.,l defe(ed tax assets, lt recognises irnrecognised deferred tax

assets to the extent that it has becor.e reasonably certain o. ,,n' rally certaln, as the case may be that sufficjent future taxable

ircome willbe available against which such deferr€d tax a5sets can be realised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are

reviewed ai each bal3nce sheet date, The companywrites-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset tothe extentthat it is

nolonger reasonablycertajnorvirt!allycertaln,asthecasemaybe,thatsufficientfuturetaxableincomewillbeavailableagainst
which delerred tax asset can be realised, Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becornes reasonably certaln or
virtuallycertain, asthecasemaybe, thatsufficientfuturetaxableincomewillbeavailable.
MATcreditisrecognlsedasanasseionlywhenandtotheextenitherejsconvincingevidencethatthecompanywilpaynormal
income tax during the specified period. ln the year in which the lMinimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becornes eljgible to be
recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in glridance Note issued bythe lnstituteofchartered
accountants of lndia, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss accor,rnt and shown as.MAT Credit

Entit ement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amoLrnt of MAT Credit
'Entitlementtothe extenttherelsnolongerconvihclngevidencetotheeffeat thatCompanywil paynormallncomeTaxduringthe

specifiedperiod,

I
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(r) EmploYee Stock Compensation Cost: Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based paymen,: plans is done in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Accountirg for Employee Share-based Payments, issued bythe lnstilute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia. The Company measures compensation cost relatifg to employee stock optlons using the intrinsic value
method, Compensation expenseis amortized overthevestingperjod oftheoption on a straight line basis.

(s) Earnings Pershare.: Basjc earnings pershare are calculated bydividingthe net profit or loss forthe perlod attr:butable to eq!ity
.shareholders (after d€ducting preference dlvidends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares aretreated as a fraction ofan eq!ityshare to the exte nt that they were
entitled to partlcipate in dividends relaiive to a fully paid equity share duringthe reporting period. Th e weighte{ I average number
ofequityshares outstandlng during the period are adjlisted for events ofbonus issue; bonLrs e ement in a rights issue to existing
shareholders; sharesplit; and reversesharesplit (consolldation of sharer.

(t) Provisions: A provision is recognlzed when an enterprise h.s a present ob igation as a result of past evenU il:irrprobablethat an
outflowofresources wil berequiredtos€tiletheobllgatlo|1,lnrespectofwhichareliableestimatecanbemade.Provisionsarenot
discounted to lts present val!e aid are Ceterm:ned based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at lhe ba ance sheet
date. There aie ieviee/ed.t each balance sheetciate and adjusted to ref ecrthecurrent bestestimates.

(u)DerivativelnstrumentsiAsperthelCAlAnnouncement,accountingforderivativecontracts,otherthanthosecovered!nder
AS-11, aie marked to rnarket on a potfolio basis, andthe net loss after corslderlngihe offsetting effect on the underlylng hedge
item ischarged to the income statement, Netgainsareignored,

(vlhpairment:Thecarryifgar.ountsofassetsarereviewedateachbalancesheetdateifthereisanyindicationofimpairrnent
based on internal/cxternal f;ctors, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an assel exceeds its
recoverableamouit,Therecoverableamountisthegreateroftheasset'snetsellingpriceanalvalueinuse. ln assessing valuein
Llse,Th€Companyhasmeasuledlts'valueinuse'onthebasisofundiscount€dcashflowsof nextflve years projectionsestirnaied
based on current prices. After impairment, depreciation is provlded on the revised carrying amouni ofthe asset over lts remaining
usefulllfe.

(w) Borrowing Costs : Borrowifg costs directly attributable to the acqulsition, construction or productlon of an asset ihat
necessallly takes a substantal period oltime to get ready for lts intended use or sale are capitalized as pad ofthe con oflhe
respective asset. Allother borrowingcosts are expensed inthe period they occur, EorrowlnS costs consist of:nterest and other
costs that an entilyjncurs in connectjon wiih the borrowingoffLtnds,

{x)Cash Flow Stat€ment:Cash flow siatement has been prepared ir accordancewith the jndirect method prescrlbed in Accounting
St.ndard 3 issued underth€ Companies (Accounting Standard)Rules 2005 and as required bytheSecurities and Exchange Board of
lndia.

(y) l-eases : Leases where the lessor effectively retains substaniia lv allthe risks and benefits of ownership ofthe leased item, are

classifled as operatlng leases. Operatlng lease paynrents are recognized as an expense in the Proiit and Loss acc)unt on a siraight-
line basis overthe leaset€rm.
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mD,lrr Int mrliomt Liiiad

(Anmourt in Rl'000uls dlh.sl!. std.d) ,l

Ar.l M.rct3l, A!tr rlz.ch3l,

-------------2UL -------------J!!L

?,50,m,m0 eBious y6 ?r0,00.0m) .q,ity 3les ol Rr I &-.och

5,1,104,106(Pre ous)€d5,14,04,106).q rysht sofR! l0/-aoh

Sdrcribrd & hidup
5-l401.l06 ( Pl*iousred 5,14.0,1,106) cquiryslEosof rr l0_eacb

Tohl

{a) Reodcilranotr olslEs odrdding o! L\. besnnins i1d d rh. {d of lne v.d

750.000 750.m0

M.rh31.2013 

-l!gs!f!lq!!-

Nuq!ql!!!I Adorri ir nr '000 Nunb.r ('0001 Amouii in Rr'000

(t) Temshdrt 3&cLed to eq lyshdd" 
Tbe cm;ey Das ody oE clN ol equi.y shss hav,ng a Fr valE ofRs. l o.eh. No diri&dd 16 be{ propo*d' In rlE ernt of liquidarion

;lne co;p;,y, 11" 1,.1d.'.feq,iry shtres sill6e entided to EEjE ieminins 6*b ofrhe c.mrsx rnei dislilluo! or 
'l 

I F rerc i'l

51.{0i r r 04Olntudinsarrhe eid of0E yu

(c) pdaih or Slpres h.ld bv adr sh telslde. holdhq iore ll@ 5% shes
A.,rM!r.h 311013

No. oas!@nqll % orllorditr! -N!.-slS!!45-Bl4---%!lH!l!!!.L

ShmsEs edrorisucmd{opridN
Fordd.ilsolsbr E$rtd lor isEundtrrh. endoy.enockoprio (ESOD plaoof$ccoDr v,pletscalerNde2?6
TIE cmpony i$cd 9?2,000 $aes utdq ESOP dEns rb. y€r 2Ot l _12 ainc Ihe lt,OqoC0 cquitv dEes approrcd nndr *h'6' ol ESOP

Nole,r Rsh-oand surrlus

^srr 
rl..h 3l. Asrr Mrruh3l.

'1,0t2

C.tilil REne

S6u;ric. nr.miun rscm
Balan* 6 p0 lln fmcial !l.t.c!6
Adl prcmiur tec.iv.d on ise d.qulry $@s
Les: ddni lnilisd l@&ds isE erpelss of N .quity s!&

l\..u6uldd ?tufi ts in lhc s.0icbsl ot n{fi taril los
Bda@ * pd ld ii@oial natfmnI!
Ptoft ior rh. ,rr
Arcunulrhd ?ronll in rhc drcm crl of It. ni r.d loa

Totil,$.nB Mdsurp,B

Nolc Cloiral Resne inclBde Cipibl Subsidy Sisn bv MOIPI & Hintchal Pcded Shrc Golemmen!

loa 10r

19 
'11

33t,3t5 331.315

-!!LIl 
------.irgr

----l].!4-- 

-------lll,ltL
1.32!.376 

------2!E
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I

IIimalJ o Intcrn.rionxl Linitcd

(AIx6ounb in ns 000 u.hs ourcNhe.lir.d)

No(c 5 LonB llrn borro'irgs

As.lfrnrcL31, As rtll.rdr 31, As rlMrrclr 3l, Asnt llxr.h
?ott 31,20i2

533,623

592,091

Notesi
a. Term loansfrom banks:'"Term Loan fror. SBI Overseas Branch is secur€d by way of paripassu charge on equitrble mortgage of
free hold land & BuildlngatvillageSubhkhera, Paonta Sahib and Equitable Mortgage ofLeasehold Land at GondpLrlndustrialArea,
and fixed assets purchased out of the loan amount and second paripasu charge on free hold land & Buikling and P ant &
MachlneryatVlllageSultanpur,Vadnagar, Distt. Mehsana, Gujarat alo ngwith pe rso nal gua rantees of th e Directo rs a nd Promotors.
Term Loan frorn Corporatlon Bank M-41, Cannought Circus Branch, New Delhi, Ex;m Bank Chandigarh and Bank of Baroda is

secured byway offirst charge on fr€e hold land & Building and p,ant & Machjnery at Vlllage Sultanpur, Vadnagar, Distt. Mehsana,
Gujarat andsecond pari-pasu charge on free hold land aiSubhkhera, PaontaSahib and Equitable MofgageofLeasehold Landat
GondpurlndustrjalArea,andotherflxedassetsalongwlthpersonalguaranteesoftheDlrectorsand Promotors.
Allvehicle loans aresecured againstthevehicle and personalguarantee oftheCIMD llr Mar Mohan Malik.
DG Sei loa n is secured against !he DG Set and personalguarantee ofthe CMD lvlr. Man Mohan Mirlik.
TheCompanyhasnotdefautedineitherrepayrnentofprincipalorinterest,durifgtheyear.
There is no lnslalnrent ofPrinclpal repayment due in year 2013-14 for corporation bank and Bank ofBaroda (rupee loan)as alTpaid

Aslt]\I}d']1i As rl\rii.ll ]].
2011

'slaGBaikoI id 3 (RupeeLoan)
staGsank 0frndra rL,?(Rupea Loan)
cdeoraron B krlFcrl)
cdaoraron Bok 2(Rupe Lo.n)
&pod rmpod Eank or rdialFcrLl
Bank ol Darc& (RupeeL.ai)
LCrc Baik L hrbd (RrpecLoar)
HDFC 3'ir iRupe Loann
HDFC saik iRupe Lens)
HDFC Bonk (Rupe L@n3)
HOFC enk Bupe L@ns]
HoFC Baik (Rupe oans. oq6E0ared)
NDFC BaDr (Rrpee Loait
IDFC Bnrk lRrpee oans. asocgated)
HDFC Bank lRrpee oaN. asqreoaEd)

*:

,,;

13 35 30 0e.?013 Qu rcrly
3103.2013 Qu t,ly

6.0iulror 31 03.2019 \'londJl
31 03.2019 Monlhly

52s+Ljbor ?e 03.?020 Quirc,ly
25 03.20r3 Qsnury

20.10 2015 Monthly
01.03 2017 luonrhly
05.03 2016 Monrhly
or 02 20r6 Monrhry

r Anrthnl.loraxes(ucdlsriisfier.hich,dr sotrNl sutrr.r.. or ihc CIID, Mr. V,,, Molfl M,lik Br.D r.d BMw fimnci.l sen ic* i.d tuh

6 TIEcdnp:nylii:io(dcli rd ir repryDEni or enLrt pnr.irll or iftE* duiry r]t y.r.

in20l] I'l in10l2-ll

13.00 03!a 201? r\ro ri]

IIoDrl,l!

i2el
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED qyry

Ilimalya InternatioD al Limited

(All amounb iD Rs1000 unless otherwise stste.l)

Note 6 Otter long 0crn liabilities

March 3l 2t13 Ilarch 31 2012
Olhers

Advances and deposits &om customeE
(Non CunEDt)

Note 7 Longt€rm provisions

385 425

385 425

Particulars
March 31.2013

As at
March 31.2012

Provision for employce benelits

Provision forg.aiuit 3,782 3,689

Total 3:782 3.689

Notc 8 SIrort tcrm borrolYitrss

M,rch 31 2013 lUarch 3l 2012

Lonns rcpayrltle oD delnind
Cash Credit/Expon Credit facilities 573J60 566.157

rotal-!?@-5i.(4!l-
Notes:
Sccuredl

a. Fund base limils ofEPC and CC hypotheexiion frcm SBI and Corpomlion Bank are secured by
wayoffirstcharEeonpresentardtuturey,kofrawmaterials,stock-in-process,finishedgoods,
storEs, spares and domestic receivables, and pari-pasu charge on fixed assers of the company,
b oth presen! and future, aiongwith p< $ oral guarantees of the D ,rcctors and Prcmotors.

b. Bills Docunentry cr€dit limit from SBI and C oryoration B ank are secured byway of first charge
'export bills and paripasu charge on fixed asset of the company, both present and tuture,
alongwilh pelsonal guarantees of the Directors and Promotors.
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

IIi mrb, Inlo.itio nr l L iDrit cd

(AU Mou.6 in Rs,000 untrs oth.n s.sr.tcd)

N_oG, OthcrCurrentLi.Liritics

2013 2012

OtherLiabililics
AdvaNes !!d deposits ilon custonreis
C\rtref, t nraturitics of Iong+ern dcbl
Ctuditos lb I pu rclus e of tixed a $.ts

Inc@rc td payable (tax dedlcted ats@rce)
Emplolc6 Srarc Insurucc payablc

D 

'np 
loyces Irovi den t luld p.yabte

Notc 10 snorticrm proyisions

Tolal 1A3,779 236.i!6

27,194

Tolal 27,191 J5,2t2

59,418

25,413

16,069

800
528

lJ46

25.594

149,687

E5.700

12, E3
2.619

245
'128

l30r?l 27 L.%8

2012I'rcybion Ior cnrlor-cc bencfi h
I'roYision lirr lea!e cncastrnrcnl l,ll0

21411
T.n^t 29276

t,853

1

t
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Iij rraly. lntcrnation^t LiDir.rl

GLllamounts inRs'000untcssoitrcn iscstsr.d)

Notc 12 \on-.urrcnt' ns..srDcnt

As !t llarcl3l, As rr iUarch 3t,
Long lcnn in{stmcnrs (nt cost)
lErlutt, Sh des.Iu 1ly paid !p,rtrqnoled )
IJrj.irr \ennre (EiDarln Siuplot p\a. Lld.)
t:7',66 srrMes oft{s l0t cach
Shre nttljcarion l\loncy .

Lcrs:'aro\ ni,rr lor dininuliotr in vatue of rnvcshrents
T.r!l

N.ler (l ) Aggregatc.xrolit oI Lnqr.\cd llvcslhcnls:
Co$ tis t1.49,36.000 (As ar :] l.0j.l0l I Rs47GlO000)

r"otc 1.1 Long'J cro toarr and ndyxnccs

114,9i6 i0
46,950

11.t936 47,r00

UnseqreJ, coisidered codd

Sccxritt dcposils
Urs..u!.1. c.r):idcred 

-sood

Subs r and Orl,cr Rcccimbhs
Urseqrred. considerd sood

Ca! irrl S tLsnli Oj OIlt)
Cniri:al 

-s trirsnir Ch:$e |hnr 01Ot,H)

Oil.rlxxns nnd idrrnrcs
Unsc.Lr.d, coxsidd.cd good

,ld1inc. t.r\.nd t!\ t.drcled ir source

_ 8.4 82

8,412

).)67
j,'li0
6,t17

8,482

3.r67
3J50
6 9t1

15,,132

l9$3r 30.t6i

24,132

tr_otc r,.1 01[or \or c(h.nt.tsscts

I t\&curcd,.us crqt goo<t lnlsssratcd otbcn,isc
Ilir Cr.(lit clxidem.rrs

t7,159
6.122

7.i8.1

6.t22

Tui.Ll

1331
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l

OnmNtrt in Rl'000Fh$dl.His. d.d)

Ar iMrnh3l,2012

h( dns Gr lovr oro...!d rudiIbL w,uO

Noi.16 T:rd.R.Eiubr.r

Un*cuEd, tu61&d edod
Uislurd, cdisid*ed d0,bLn'l

Uo*cnrd, &riii.rcd grod

- Hindyrsi,)dor Pn Lrr.

on cEldNouisuilhNii srBtukdbi'lrs

Dqrcsir! s.oNs iiclndc Rs. q6o (Pr!iou yar Raxf) or 'brsib d.d

{34)



HIMATYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED '{:!'@
Himal\ r lntern a tio m I Limiicd

(.\ll alraunE in Rs '00C'rnless othcnyisc stnred)

I.l.1S Snorttelnl lo,rns and idvanccs

As rt llxrch 31, 20 13 As at Mrrrch 31" 2012

Lorns:rnd fldrances to rehted pa ies

Unseclrcd, corsidered good
Lor r to arelnted party

Olhers
Unscc rcil. considered sood

Adrarces reco\cr.'.le in cash o. ir kild or foi.. atuc to tc

TDS rcceivable

Unstcnrcrl c0)rsidcrc(l corbtful
Ad*rnces reco\.rahle in cash or in kind or fof val,rc to be

receivcd
tfssilrDvision lor doubtful advan cs

Tol^l

Dnes rroh !riyirc limitcd comprnies in \yhich onc or morc
dircctors oftne Conpnny lre dircctors:

APJ Labdntor:€s Lld
Doon valley !oods Pvl Ltd.
Himalla Carbonates Pvt Lld

Notc 19 Othcr alurr.ni ,\ss.ir

743,789
14t.789 35.031

35,031

36.777

2q.
155

5,510

4540

1,383

237
4.',',l50

10,915 42,751

154.704 1',t;t85

61,758
81,716

315

35,031

113.749 35.03I

As at nllllct 3l As rt N{:rrch 3l2013 2012

Unsecured, consiCered good

Snbsidt' and iucen ve rcceitable,.

Tornl

5ll

{3s)

27.921 29-110
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mnrlyi Inlerddlionol!imilcd

{AU rmounb id Rl '000 un lc$ oihcnyise srrtrd)

Nore20 Rwenue Ldi Opcr.lioN

Iorlb.P.riod.trdd Forthcyur
Irl.rch]1,2013 .ndedM.r.h31,

132,533

Forlle!.riod.!dcd Iorlh.)ur
Mrtt31,2013 c odlhrchSt,

MbinNmGuaia ee'agai6tprocesinE charges

Profit on sale of Plinl & Machin.r]
Reitel leooe- \{arch.B.

932

t4242

34tJ32

2,033

Mno.Ircom. 2.3s0

NotcZ, ChirgB id itrvlntorics offinhlrcd goodr sdrk-in-progre rnd Shct in.Tradc

For,icPe.iod end.d For Ih. ycf
Ulrch3I,20t3 cndcdU.rch31,

Inir]td Gadlir Trm

Fini,hedGmdslfTransn

Notc23 llinl6cruring & Ollrcr Erp

roiihcPsriod.rdcd Iorihoyr!r
IIarcl31,2013 .ndcdllrrcl3l,

nnN Iliter al & CotuusablesCo6sed

llantrficrurins&OrhcrDxp

Rr$Ihkriil& consu;di bs conN mod

30.02

r

{36}
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lljnalya Internatio nr l Limitcd

(Allimourt! in Rs'000 unless otLerwise stfltcd)

Note 24 Empioyee BenefitPlans

for tbc Period ended Foriheyear€nd€d
N{,r.h:11- 2013 M,r.h 31.2012

Salaries, $ases and bonu

Employees' State IDcorlDralio n I !Dd

StaLTNelt e e\pcrscs
Total

56,800

2,816

47,571

3,779

915 806
346 ',13

, Rro ) 410

cJJ17 5.1,708

Notc l5 OtlrcrIrlcnses

ror t1r. Pcriod cndcd Fortheycar €trded
\tn..h 3i 2nil Mnrch:11.2012

-Olficos andCodo\rs

Rcpairs and mainlenance:

'Buildirg

Ad, crlisfln.nt aDd salcs proDroliotr

Trarcllilig x.\l corve),ance
PriDliry ald stalior.ry

kgd and profcssional

la),mert 10 Audilors (reler nole 27.2)

SellinEExI'nses
Ircighl Ouo!ad
Miscclianeors expenses

Tolal

945

12.091

4362
2965

7 524
1,E52

511
13224

814
16,012

3,045
2,024

t4:768
618

90.400
55,601
58236

844

12,821
:\,726

1.871

6,052
1,521

652
5,657

672
8.180
2..151

4,512
4.83.1

645

61.5l3
49.511

37,452

20l.rt7

Note 26 finrtrce Cost

Fortte t'€riod ended Fortteyearenderl
Nl,rrh 31.2013 Mxrch 3t.2012

Iniereslexpense

on fixed loans

Ofierbon'o\rils costs

Irss on ll\chx.gc l:lLrctuulion
Total

15,1,738

1244
8,130

66,190
1,34'

I 927

\37)
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAI LIMITED '.t**4;
-sr- b;;ii",

r.-otc 27
27.1 Directors' Reriun € ni ion

(if cluded urderh€ad saiarl)

Sa arles lo l4.nagl.g Drecior
Sala.les to Whcle T mi'Director
Conlrbution t, rrovldent tund

2013

10,200

20

2012

7,292

679
80

10,940

on anaciuanalbas sforlheCompany as awhole,

8,051

Nole:-As0ie labiilieslor gralLiry and leaw encashrienlare provded
the amountspedarinq lo ihedrectors arenol inclded above.

27.2 Audiior's Remunoralion
(included undrn head .drn nisrmrve expenset

Reimbure em enl of Ex penses

27.3 Rolared P afty oisctGur.s

a Nrheof Rel.t.d Prri cs
Key [1ana!e.]eil P.r....e iiid lireir relari!es

2013

500

100

18

2012

500

100

618

Enlerprsesolerrlr.' ke/ n..ral. eNr Derscrfel / shareholders and rreir rel.1v.,.s haF

rr'l r. [rl fr'1 rlalk

Himalya Carbonaies Pvl. Lld.
DoonValleyFoods Pvl LE

Himalya lnlematonal INC
Hlmaly? Smplol PvtLld.

b Nature oftransaclion
(i) [lanaseri.rt Retrumraik,n

L/r. M M.IIalik
lt/]rs. Sang ia Mltk

20't3

10,200

740

2012

1,352

699

r
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED iii.:. t: ,'.-. _ ! . ...:,,

2013 2012
Tr.BaciionVal(e Ctosingaahnc. Taosaciion Value Cl6ins Batance

{ii)L@ns Et A.tuancos

H n6ya Cabon.tes PM Lld
0a. V.lley F@ds Pvt Ltd.

D6n Vattey Foods pvt Ltd.

{iv) Advanc€trm Cusrome.

11,412 0

20,594 0

33,495 15.276

147,529
315

0

2013

114 335

0

0

3 310

0

.2012

50

0

122,422 1235

(vi) Pu.ch.ses Varue
APi L.borahrd Lrd
ooon Va ley F@ds pvt Lld

(vii) Plrcha* ot Equiryshares
H malya Sihptot P{ Lrd

(viii) Sna.eApdication Mo.ey
H malya Simptol PU Ltd.

(ir) ReimbuEm€nt ot 6xpenses rccerv.d
Hi@lya Simptot p\1 Ltd

2r.4 C Mtingenr U.Ulities n ot provided ttr
clairo agatnst he c.m pany not ackn o*redged as debts
Guara.l€es and CounterguaEntees g ven bythe Company

ln@m e Tax ol Rs.(000) 27,117? ta6 n Es pect .tAs*ssEnt years 2oos-07 2OO7-os and
1003-05 n espect ot trhich Ihe company has gon. on Epp€at aased on ludciatp.onoun.efrenG aid the advie recived trom the compa.ys con bnts thefan.lerenl rr @,d-l fLat rhei apo.E's a,e tkety ro b6 uo"e'd by he appeja.e

0

5493
19,488
39,602

(t) Fi.€tlear ended 31Mardr 2003
(i) Fls€rr€aiended 3l Mardl2006

(iii) Fis€l ylar ended 31Mardr 2oo7
(lv) Fis€l,ea. enden 3l March 2006

{v) Frs€t ,€.. ended 3t Mardr 2oog
(vi) Fisely€lrend6d 3l Mardr 2O1o

Exdse duty on OohosticTanttAEas sates p€nding in Oeihi rnbutut
Siamp duty 6se agginsl Him arha pEdesh Goyemm enl

27-5 Empl.reeSrock OpriM phns

6751

125 432

]l:.::T"jl_:::_9Tlg t".".r 2012 r3 mr!6nEd yopr,on undq Emproyees srock oplion schemo2oo8 subjecr ro he wsinscondDons ftnrDned rntlE sh€re, he batanceundert)e sdreme, ason 01.04.2013, is 528,OOO equity slrares ol Rs 1!each

2411-12
Numberof Optio.s Weghred awEge

2012.13

Oulstand.g alhe beg nniig of ihe y.ar

CEne ted Du n! the year
Exerciseo ou.ing he year

Outga.Cng al dre end of Ihe J€ar

528,000

o

0

523,000

0

o

972,040

10

10
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

27.6 Dis6lBures as requiEd ud€rAccounting Standad 15 (r€vised) is glven below:

a Earred Leavo Benoiit (EL)
Accual 1 leave per 20 wo*ing days

Acormulation uplo 30 days allored
EL a.clmllaEd in eres; oflSdays is alcwediorencashmenl \fiile insefllce prouded he EL encashed s nol lesstrLan 5 days.

lcfrai Tday.pery.ar
[nc ',hreni .1lr e r er -e ] nrl oro
Enc.shr€nt or rel rea;rt is,)ernitledrnd enlire acam ulation is alowedlorencashmenl

Key ParameleB 2013 2012
Dis.unirare a% a%

Expeded rate oi return on assels 0 C

Healhcare osl ifcrere rale 0 0

Rale Oflroease .Comrens3lon evels 10yt 1A%

The estmtes of tullre Sa3ry increases,considered in actuarialvalualion, takes inlo a@ounl lhe nflaton, senio ly, promotion and olher
relevanl factrrs, slch as !upp y a.d demand ir emp oymeni mari€l

Long Selvice Emblem
On complelng of ea;h ni.slo.e or seru ce irom tlre date ofjlinng and also at he time orr€tiremen! employees DilLbe giEn a gifl
dependlng on'.he mik sloieolseRie compleied.

Pos t Relirenen t [!ed ical Ee@fils
Therels no to n.relir.r€ i I m edi.z beneit n the company

A $e ime ofsupera )nurlion, enrployees a.e enlt ed lor reimbur*Gnl ofe&enses toMrds lrale, transponalion otpersonal eileds fiom
ther pae oi reineft,.l to l,'re new lo€t on up lo certan imils dependlng on ihe designation of dre employee al Ihe linre and one mnths
salary as setl.g alolvrnce

Thefollodng contribll.ns t, Oeined ConlribLlionsplansare lrealed asepensesduing he y€ar

D6finodcor lribulior Pla Exponses recogn bed Cont.i bution lo r key

Oratully lablt, is a aefned beneil oblgato.s and are pmvided for on the
made al he e.d of er.cn inaicjalyear.

Empoyer's conklbu!on Io providenl tund

EmployeeStale lnsurance

basls ofan adua.ial va ua,o. on prctecled !.rt oe! I m.nc.

-rhe amounl re.ogn s:d I

F resenl va re rfL.fu n.i

ure ba ance sheel iorposl emplqment benelit plans are as under

(UnFunde d)

3.742

(3689)

dunns 2012-13

2,816
(1791)

915

{590)

20
(80)

0

0

0

o

0

r

{401
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27.7 D edvative tnstrum€nts 6 ftt hettg ed Fo.etg n Curlln cy Exp oetl lls
Padlculars of D€rlv.tivas

Foneard onlract outslanding as at Balane

2013
Rs.(000)

312352

us$(ooo) Rs.(C00) us$(000)

3,0005400 161.t65
Hedge oleloecled luture sales

Con\€rsionrateapptied j USD= Rs. 57.94(previousrateRs.53.TS)

27,8 Parthula6 ot Unh6dged toreign Currcncy Exposub as at th. Batan ce S h€ot date

Secured oan(Exim Bank)

Secured I oar (C orporation Bank)

273 Defered Paymerr Ltabititi6s

241!

Delbred Curent A$eb (Liab tres) as perBalane Sheel

Depredallon as perCornpanies Act
Oepreciaiiof as per ncore TaxAcl

Detered TaxAsseis on 438 ltems

PF (Emproyers Share) not deposiled as on 31.03.2012
Esl €nployerc sha.e) noldeposiled as on 31.03.2012

Nel Defenej Ta L abitity

0

250,807

211,000

us$
0

517A

4,563

48,i]58

295 000

247.A25

2011

l25t!94)

37,324
142,2 t

54,457

17,672

r,516
528

2,47,t
673

(r6199)

142293)

uss
913

6,433

5,341

2012

(920:)

42,q5
93,599
50,694
16,.148

846

255

1,10l
357

(1609r)

12529,1)

27 10 oelails ofdu€5 io Micro and smallEnterprise s as per MsMED Act,2006 Th. ctassiflca on ofthe supptiers unrler NtstMED
Act,2006 is made onthe basisofinformation made available to the company. The compnay has neirhe paid any interest in the
termsofsection16oftheabovesaidactnoranyinterestremainsunpaidandnopaymentsweremadebeyondthe,,appoinlcd
date" to such enterprises during the year ended 31.03.2013. amount outstanding to these enterprises to the year en.tcd
31.03.2013 is Ri. Ni'(previouiyear Rs. Nil).

27-11 The company has exercised the option as perthe companies Accountingstandard Rules,2oo9, As per the option, exchange
dilferences related to long term foreign currency monetary items, so far as they relate to the acquisition ofa depreciable capital
assets, are c;ojtalized and depreciatei over the useful life of the agsets and in other cases, are translerred to Foreign currency
lr/onetary ltem lranslation Diflerence Accountand amortized overthe ba,ance period ofsuch longterm assets/iiabilifies h!t nct
bevonc tccountlng pori6c eidlng on or befora3lst March 2013. The unamortized batance in this account ts Rs. Nit (previous year
Rs. NIL)

{41}
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b lrfomarion AboutlheSecoDdary Segmonts
Rev€nue and$undrydebtors as per Geographical Markets

2013
1.421940

2A4 454

2012
901,858
182,583

2013

63,141

2012

59 869

277,11L 112p66

1.666,794 1,084J41 340 i56 172335

Thecompanyhascommonfixedass€tslorproducinggoodsiordomeslicMarketandOverseasl,larkel.Henc. rparale

igurc fo.fixed assets/additons lo ixed assets cannot be turnished

27,13 Value otlmpots calculalert on CIF basls

Components and spaleparls

2?,14 lmporbdand indigenousraw matodals, com porents an d spaE partsconsumod

201'

98 89%

2012

4 29%
9571,"

2013
8,197

394

53127

2013

8,197

2412
28,660

30

6441

2012

28,660

Porcentage of lolal coBumption

Sparo Parls / components

100.00% 735 305
_ 727,1AA 63AJ6a

667,424

5 21%

94.76%

0.00%

100.00%

394

7,126
3o

5,560

5 590100 00% 100.00%

l42l



;t HII\4AIYA INTERNATIONAL TIMITED

h Eiperditue in ta€ign qrre{Ey (A.cruat b6b)

Purchase ol Raw tlhtedals
Plrchase cf Fr€d assets
C€rElat, Adniflstcl,ve ad Se ir€ e&eEes

I EarrirEs tn tol€ign or,ency(,rccrEt ba3ls)

Expo,b at F.OB. Vat€

?,15 EarrilE persra,E (Ep.s.)

Basic E.P.S.

DilLrbd Ep.S.
Calolarion c, Ssstc E.p.s.
e) Net ftdit tr fl.e ysar afibutade To Equty sha,€horders
0) vEght€d A'aftgo Nnrber of EouJrv Sha€s
c) B^r E€mirEE p€r Share (a/b)
d) Naniial Vat€ per Sha,€

Calqrlation cf UtL(ed $are€
ll,bighted Averdge nlnier of eqLrity shaes
Nurber of shrr€s rn rcsped of shares nErrnrs

m13

4.gA
4,197

1qs88

2013

244 BU

fr13

1AU
'lo.g

531610

514!416
10.u

R. 1U.

514f416

0
5140416

m12

7,QE

N
6,441

14@7

m12

182,583

?o12

343

173536

50591887

3.43

Rs 10r

5140416

0

514041C6
2116 Assets Taken on Operatirg L€a.e

a The conpdy r as takr Enous eS@rt,at. o.fce. rEehoirse and por LJrd€r op€ralhg tease ag?e.rEnts
' re Ease ag€ers ts ge1€ra,ty ncr e al es€talim dause ar d thse * _.rU"*l toJr"r.* J*g€rer.'rnot rc.t{arceta!.e a,.oale €rellEb,e bymLtusl con el o m,tayareeo renr. i#no rcdrictol imposed by tease aqreement

b The agg€gate ease relEls pa)€b,es are chalEd as Rent Rates arld TaEs ,n noi6 24c r I yea.Wse brea<Lp o. fJtLre teas€ paynet in €spEd o.Ieased Ffises a€ as unde:

Particulat s
M nirum tease paynEnts
Nol labr lhan 1 )€ar

m12

Later than 1 year M nol t.Er hrn 5 )€als

ZZtZ trr*€st tn.loint Verrures

TIE corirpany has tnEresl in tre f orin€joinuy cmlobd entilyj

NalIE Of the comFny

Hiiratya Sinplot Fii\€te Lrd

%dtbtdtu Anarr d- trv6tnEnt Rs,om

50 114,936

3507

0.
0

3744

0

0

Since ttle Corpany does nct t-€\€ tre auditsd accowh€rshe'e's dni o,n!.ubn i;;;;;*1;;lR"-"TfH !**fl'* 
*''o 

"*" s ,IPror PrivaE LimEd, it cannor ass€ss

2218 TlEre arc no naiertat pn'or year itenq except to he exenr disdcBed, ircluded in lhe StaETent of pDft and to6s
{43}
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HIMALYA INTERTTATIONAL UMITED

27.19 Obclcurea. P.. tt.thg ag€€rllontiwith O. Sroct chrngo!
LoasandAd!€ncBint'onaMeofloansgav€nlothecubsidirries,associabsandothersandtEstneniinsharesolIhecomparry,b!

q*".94)

ar at 31L3.2013

Doon Valloy Foods P( Ltd

Hirolya Cabonales h/t LU,

(FlguEs in blacteB ,etab b plorous y.ao

As p€r our repod ol e\,en daie
ror Anrj.d ltrd@. & Cd
Fid Rcgidratbn No. 0061 lsc

61,758
(35031)

81,716
(0)

(0)

61,758
(35031)

81,716
(0)

315

{0)

27.20 The cornpany has calarlsted M inimum Aliemative Tax on he nel pof[ of t|€ conpary aner exd uding rhe ner prorir on the prcducr s€gmeni
'FEsh Mushrooms'as it conslders he in€oms trom tis 3egmenl asag oJlluralincorE snd exerpt under tl6 tndtan tnconE-t Ad and

27.2t Pr€vlo u3 Y.ar C cnparatlves
Prevlous )€a," s fguros ha"e been Egrcuped / IearEnged she€ necessary b confo,m to oJfrenr yea/s preseitation.

Signatrres b lloios 1 b 27

Fdad on benarolllE Bord

Dale:27.08.20111

Chaims. & Mmgbg Dr*tor
DrN 0069607 DN:02423506

Arjrli Tonar

l'
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HIMALYA INTERNATI

Phone : O77 04-223494

Village : ShubhkherC,, l
Paonta Sahib-173 025 (H,

Fax I O\1O4-225L78 ::i:;:i!ii

www.Himalyalnternational.com ;


